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THIS INVITATION TO BID HAS BEEN:

Prepared By:
Maryna Kazachynska

(To be contacted for additional information, NOT FOR SENDING OFFERS)
Email : mkazachynska@unicef.org

Verified By:
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\
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BID FORM

BID FORM must be completed, signed and returned to UNICEF.
Bid must be made in accordance with the mstructions contained in this INVITATION.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
Any Purchase Order resulting from this INVITATION shall contain UNICEF General Terms
and Conditions and any other Specific Terms and Conditions detailed in this INVITATION.

INFORMATION

Any request for information regarding this INVITATION must be forwarded by fax to the
attention of the person who prepared this document, with specific reference to the Invitation
number.

The Undersigned, having read the Terms and Conditions of INVITATION No. LITB-2018-

9141706 set out in the attached document, hereby offers to execute the services specified in
the Terms and Conditions set out in the document.

Signature:

Date:

Name & Title:

Company:

Postal Address:

Tel No:

Fax No:

E-mail Address:

Validity of Offer:

Currency of Offer:

Please indicate after having read UNICEF Price & Discount stated in the Specific Terms and
Conditions, which of the following Payment Terms are offered by you:

10 Days 3.0% 15 Days 2.5% 20 Days 2.0% 30 Days Net

Other Trade Discounts
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

SCHEDULE NO: 1 SCHEDULE 1

00010

SL008133 1 each
2-seat anti-scoliotic student desk with the hight adjustable shelf

Overall dimensions of a desk: desk length - 1200 mm; desk depth - 500 mm.

The desk height can be adjusted in accordance with the growth groups #4, #5, and #6:

minimum - 640 mm (#4), average - 700 mm (#5), maximum - 760 mm {#6).

The pattern of the desk gets in line with its functional purpose and contemporary design.

The desk top has a tilt of up to 1G°

The kit includes: Laminated chipboard #Light-colored beechwood# 18 mm {or other light
colors of cabinets and chipboard if they correspond to State Standard) thick of the emission
class E1, the edges of the desk are covered with anti-shock PVC 1 mm thick on the desk
top and 0.5 mm on all other details of the student desk;

The base of the desk is a metal frame: 20*20 mm rectangular tube. Powder coating of
areen color

Preference is given to a metal frame with the wall thickness of 1.5 mm

All protruding endings of metal parts are deadened with plastic plugs of black color;

Nuts and bolts are used for desk assembly;

The desk is height-adjustable by means of fitting bolts and nuts into corresponding holes
designed for a pertinent growth group;

The desk top edges are decorated with plastic anti-shock PVC edge 1 mm thick, which
does not crumble into small pieces or split off;

Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assembled state, the assembly diagram and
accessories are placed inside the package.

All manutactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet Sanitarian and Hygiene Standards;

Every 10 student desks are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs;

Preference will be given to products that come with a three-year warranty

It is necessary to strengthen the control of gluing of PVC edges (at least 1 mm thick for
working surfaces} of products made in winter;

1) PURCHASE OF 1-2 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

UsSD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:

Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2} PURCHASE OF 10-92 UNITS
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Item No

item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

3} PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

Amount
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Hem No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00020

SL005280 1 each

Height-adjustable skid chair {i.e. can be adjusted to a pertinent growth group - 4, 5, or 6)

Chair height can be adjusted in accordance with the growth groups #4, #5, and #6:

minimum - 640 mm {#4), average - 700 mm (#5), maximum - 760 mm (#6).

QOverall dimensions of a chair: width - 380 mm; depth - 350 mm.

The pattern of the skid chair gets in line with its functional purpose and contemporary
design.

Anatomical back and seat are made of #light-colored beechwood# {or other light colors
of cabinets and chipboard if they correspond to State Standard} bent-glued piywood 7-8 mm
thick and varnished with one-layer transparent coating resistant to loading.

The base of the chair is a metal frame: 2020 mm rectangular tube. Powder coating of
green color

Preference is given to a metal frame with a wall thickness of 1.5 mm

Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assembled state, the assembly diagram and
accessories are placed inside the package.

Nuts and bolts are used for chair assembly;

All protruding endings of metal parts are deadened with plastic plugs of black color;

Every chair is height-adjustable by means of fitting bolts and nuts inte corresponding
holes designed for a pertinent growth group;

The seat of the chair is fastened with semicircular head.bolts.

Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assembled state, the assembly diagram and
accessories are placed inside the package.

All manufactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet sanitary and hygienic standards;

Every 10 skid chairs are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs;

All products come with a three year warranty

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-92 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

00030

Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:

Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handovet):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

SLO00416 1 each

Amount
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Ytem Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

Wall-mounted blackboard for a classroom

The board consists of three parts and has b surfaces;

The basis is made of MDF coated with galvanized enamel {green});

The aluminum frame is equipped with holes for fastening the board to a wall at 4
mounting points;

Aluminum ledge 11-12 mm thick for blackboard chalk

All manufactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet Sanita#tion and Hygiene Standards

Size of blackboard no less than 3000x1000mm

1) PURCHASE OF 1-2 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handaover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-29 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):
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Itemm No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00040

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneva

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
l.ead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

SL.O05134 1 each
Wall unit for classroom

Chip board #Bavaria Beechwood# 18 mm thick, E1 emission class; color: light, agreed
upon by a customer

Laminated MDF 3 mm thick of white color

Crimping is made of PVC edge 1 mm and 0.5 mm thick; It is necessary to strengthen the
control of gluing of PVC edges {at least 1 mm thick for working surfaces) of products made
in winter;

Knockdown fittings: drywall screws

Furniture handles are chrome-plated

Facades are framed with glass
Wall unit consists of 5 elements
- Attached piece to the cabinet with rounded shelves 403#403#2186, 1 element

Bookcase with glass doors and a storage shelf, 802x403x2186 mm., 1 item

2-door wardrobe with oval bar and a storage shelf (802#519#2186 mm), 1 element

2-door bookcase with 2 drawers and a storage shelf (802#403#2186 mm), 2 elements

1) PURCHASE GF 1-9 UNITS

A} Deiivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
B} Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:

Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDF} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {(DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1299 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

Amount
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

00050  SL0O08135 1 each

Teacher's desk

Dimensions: 1500x600x750 mm:;

All elements of the table are made of the chipboard 18 mm thick of the E1 class
decorated with synthetic veneer with a timber texture;

The ends of the desk top are faced with PVC 1 mm thick, the ends of other elements are
faced with PYC 0.5 mm thick; It is necessary to strengthen the control of gluing of PVC
edges (at least 1 mm thick for working surfaces) of products made in winter

Drawers and the drawer unit have metal nickel-plated handles

Color: light, agreed upon by a customer, and correposds to the color of desks in
classroom

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2} PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USDE net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

INVITATION TO BID Page 11 of 77 LITB-2018-9141706



unicef ¢#

Item No

Ttem Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

00060

3) PURCHASE OF 100-992 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1929 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A} Delivery Duiy Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

SL.000927 1 each

Chair for adults

SO chair A-1 (black) {Guide price - 660 HRN)} Metal frame, seat drapery # cloth

Cloth color- balck, grey or dark grey

1) PURCHASE OF 1-8 UNITS

Amount
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

A} Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (trom order up to handover}:

B) Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

Amount
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount
5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS
A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:
00070  SL002234 1 each

Physics laboratory desk

The desk meets the requirements of the State Standard 22046-89 "Furniture for
educational institutions. Technical specifications.# Geometry and dimensions correspond to the
State Standard 18314-93 "Student Desks. Functional dimension.#

The desk consists of a desk top, a front screen and a shelf located under the desk top,
which are made of #Light-colored beechwood# (or other light color if it corresponds to State
Standard)chipboard 16 mm thick of the E1 class, the desk is assembled on a metal frame
using rigging screws. The desk top has a plastic work surface 0.6 mm thick with a timber
texture ("beech").

The ends of the desk top are coated with PVC edge at least 1 mm thick, the desk top
size is 1200x600 mm. Desk height is 760 mm.

The desk#s metal frame is made of a circular steel pipe 1.5 mm and 2.5 mm thick and
has a contemporary design and minimal number of welds. Coated with wear-resistant powder
enamel. Supporting shoes of desks# skids and plugs of upper ends of the frame are made of
polyethylene and tightly mounted on the ends of the frame pipes to avoid their
self-detaching.

Under the desk top there are electric wires placed inside a metal pipe with their output to
the electrical outlets, which are mounted on the frame on both sides of the desk.

The desk frame is equipped with hooks attached on both sides of it and designed for
schoolbags.

The desk top tilt is not adjustable

Powder coating of green color

Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assembled state, the assembly diagram and
accessories are placed inside the package.

All manufactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet sanitary and hygienic standards;

Every 10 skid chairs are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs;

Preference will be given to suppliers providing products with a three year warranty

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve
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Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplieréis premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-29 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-2999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

Amount
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00080

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

SL0O05129 1 each
Physics demonstration desk

The table meets the requirements of the State Standard 22046-89 "Furniture for educational
institutions. Technical specifications.# Geometry and dimensions correspond to the State
Standard 18607-93 "Demeonstration Desks. Functional dimension.#

The demonstration desk consists of 3 desks.

Demonstration desk #1 is 1200#900#750 mm.

All desk elements are made of the chipboard "Beech” (or other light colors)16 mm thick
of the E1 class. The desk top has a plastic work surface 0.6 mm thick with a timber texture
("beech”) (or other light colors if they corresponds to State Standard). The ends of the desk
top are coated with PVC edge at least 1 mm thick, and the shelves and the screen are
coated with PVC edge 0.45-0.50 mm thick.

Under the desk top there are two drawers mounted on metal roller skids. The desk is
equipped with a drawer pedestal with doors and an open niche with two shelves. The front
of the desk is closed by the screen,

Demonstration desk #2 is 1200#900#750 mm.

All desk elements are made of the chipboard "beech” (or other light colors  if they
corresponds to State Standard)16 mm thick of the E1 class. The desk top has a plastic work
surface 0.6 mm thick with a timber texture ("beech"). The ends of the desk top are coated
with PVC edge at least 1 mm thick, and the shelves and the screen are coated with PvC
edge 0.45-0.50 mm thick.

Under the desk there is a drawer and a panel with three electrical outlets. The desk is
equipped with a four-drawer pedestal and an open niche with a stationary bottom shelf and a
roll-out top shelf. All drawers and the shelf are mounted on metal roller skids.

The front of the desk is closed by the screen

The assistant table is 650#650#740 mm.

All desk elements are made of the chipboard "Beech" (or other light colors if they
corresponds to State Standard) 16 mm thick of the E1 class. The desk top has a plastic
work surface 0.6 mm thick with a timber texture {"beech") or other light colors it they
corresponds to State Standard. The ends of the desk top are coated with PYC edge at least
1 mm thick, and the shelves and the screen are coated with PVC edge 0.45-0.50 mm thick.

There is a shelf located under the desk top. The front of the desk is closed by the
screen.

Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assembled state, the assembly diagram and
accessories are placed inside the package.

All manufactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet sanitary and hygienic standards;
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit

Unit Price Amount

Every 10 skid chairs are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs;
Preference will be given to suppliers providing products with a three year warranty

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE CF 100-999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount
B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):
5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS
A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):
B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):
00090  SLO05490 1 each

Chemical laboratory desk without a sink

The table meets the requirements of the State Standard 22046-89 "Furniture for
educational institutions. Technical specifications.# Geometry and dimensions correspend to the
State Standard 18314-93 "Student Desks. Functicnal dimension.#

The desk consists of a desk top, a front screen and a shelf located under the desk top,
which are made of #Light-colored beechwood# chipboard 16 mm thick of the E1 class, the
desk is assembled on a metal frame using rigging screws. The desk top has a plastic work
surface 0.6 mm thick with a timber texture {"beech") (or other light colors if they
corresponds to State Standard). The ends of the desk top are coated with PVC edge at least
1 mm thick, and the shelves and the screen are coated with PVC edge 0.45-0.50 mm thick.

The desk top is 1200#600 mm. Desk height is 760 mm.

The desk#s metal frame is made of a circular steel pipe 1.5 mm and 2.5 mm thick and
has a contemporary design and minimal number of welds. Coated with wear-resistant powder
enamel. Supporting shoes of desks# skids and plugs of the frame upper ends are made of
polyethylene and tightly mounted on the ends of the frame pipes to avoid their
self-detaching.

The desk frame is equipped with hooks attached on both sides of it and designed for
schoolbags.

Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assemhled state, the assembly diagram and
accessories are placed inside the package.

All manufactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet sanitary and hygienic standards;

Every 10 skid chairs are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs;

Preference will be given to suppliers providing products with a three year warranty

1} PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve
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Item No

Itemn Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

USDE net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid {(DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

Amount
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00100

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}):

SL015943 1 each

Demonstration chemical laboratory desk {2 elements)

The desk meets the requirements of the State Standard 22046-89 "Furniture for
educational institutions. Technical specifications.# Geometry and dimensions correspond to the
State Standard 18607-93 "Demonstration Desks. Functional dimension.#

The desk consists af 2 desks.

Demonstration desk #1 is 1200#9004#750 mm.

All desk elements are made of the chipboard "Beech" ({or other light colors if they
corresponds to State Standard)16 mm thick of the E1 class. The desk top has a plactic work
surface 0.6 mm thick with a timber texture ("beech"). The ends of the desk top are coated
with PVC edge at least 1 mm thick, and the shelves and the screen are coated with PVC
edge 0.45-0.50 mm thick.

On the left side of the desk top there is a break-in, in which a square ceramic sink with
a tap is fitted, 2b0x250 mm.

Under the desk there is a panel with three electrical outlets. The desk under the sink is
equipped with a pedestal with doors and a water and chemical drainage system. On the right
side the desk has an open niche with two shelves. The desk front is closed by the screen,

Demonstration desk #2 is 1200#900#750 mm.

All desk elements are made of the chipboard "Beech™ {or other light colors if they
corresponds to State Standard) 16 mm thick of the E1 class. The ends of the desk top are
coated with PVC edge at least 1 mm thick, and the shelves and the screen are coated with
PVC edge 0.45-0.50 mm thick.

The desk is equipped with a four-drawer pedestal and an open niche with a stationary
bottom shelf. All drawers are mounted on metal roller skids. The front of the desk is closed
by the screen.

Along the desk top edge there is a barrier that forms a niche. The barrier of the desk top
has a plastic working surface 0.6 mm thick with a timber texture ("beech”}.

Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assembled state, the assembly diagram and
accessories are placed inside the package.

All manufactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet sanitary and hygienic standards;

Every 10 skid chairs are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs;

Preference will be given to suppliers providing products with a three year warranty

1} PURCHASE OF 1-2 UNITS
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

3) PURCHASE OF 100-299 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA)} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

Amount
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00110

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

SL003623 1 each
Biological microscope (for teachers)

The microscope consists of a tripod with a focusing mechanism {macro and micro-screws),
a base with a substage lamp, a bracket with a microscope stage, a revolving unit with
lenses, a monocular nozzle with an eyepiece and a pinhole disk. The microscope stage is
eqmpped with spring holders.

Microscope magnification is no more than 40 - 1600x.

Lens magnification is no more than 4#; 10#; 40#.

Eyepiece FW 10#, F.N. 18 mm.

LED lighting, brightness control

Tube length is no more than 160 mm.

The unit comes with a 1-year warranty

The microscope is shipped with a set of coverslips and a set of microscope slides

1} PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

UsSD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up tc handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
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Itemn Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

00120

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

SLO02587 1 each

Student microscope

Amount
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

The microscope consists of a tripod with a focusing mechanism (macro and micro-screws),
a base with a substage lamp, a bracket with a stage, a revolving unit with lenses, a
monocular nozzle with an eyepiece and a pinhole disk. The microscope stage is equipped
with spring holders.

Microscope magnification is no more than 40#; 100#; 640#;

Lens magnification is no more than 4#; 10#; 40#.

Eyepiece magnification is no more than 40 - 1600x;

Linear field in the image space is 16 mm;

Mechanical length of the tube is no more than 160 mm;

The unit comes with a 1-year warranty

The microscope is shipped with a set of coverslips and a set of microscope slides

1} PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

2} PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from crder up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA} supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

00130  SLO15944 1 each
Digital microscope

The microscope operates in a webcam mode with the ability to measure linear values. The
microscope operates on the principle of a digital camera - it magnifies the object, takes
pictures and transfers them to a computer, thus allowing to conduct research in real time
and archive the findings with the help of specialized software.

Digital microscope should provide the following techniques and methods of work:

magnification power - 10x, 60x, 200x and 400x times (up to 1000x);

investigation of both transparent and non-transparent objects, fixed and non-fixed:

investigation of surfaces of quite big objects that do not fit on the microscope stage.

photographing and video footage;

setting shooting options through changing the frame rate - from 4 frames per second to 1
per hour;

performing the simplest editing of photos using the microscope software: make notes and
insert graphical pointers, copy image parts as well

export outcome for processing in other applications:

support of the following graphical and video formats: JPG, BMP, AVI

make slide strips using obtained photo- and video materials;

display the investigated objects and all actions performed on the computer monitor and /
or on the projection screen (if a multimedia projector is connected to the computer.)

The microscope is shipped with a set of coverslips and a set of microscope slides
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

1) PURCHASE OF 1-8 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#{s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2} PURCHASE OF 10-29 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

UsSD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

Amount
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

00140

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

b) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover);

SL.015945 1 each
Beanbag ball chair, d=100 em

Velor slip - analogue of ALOBA

Type: Velor {made of 100% polyester) Resistant to light exposure
Filling - polystyrene granules. Pattern "Matrolux". Diameter - 100 cm

Cloth color and shape of the ball agreed upon by a customer

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2} PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:

Amount
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

00150

Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
3) PURCHASE OF 100-299 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}):

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

SL.014437 1 each

Magnetic marker flipchart

Amount

Magnetic marker flipchart with a spring clamp, analogue of Optima, 70#100 cm
Flipchart is equipped with the ledge for markers, a height adjustable tripod, the paper

block is fastened with the universal spring clamp
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#fs premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1998 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises

Unit Price Amount
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

00160

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA} supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

SLOG2744 1 each
Office chair
Features: no headrest, rubberized rollers, high backrest, swing function
Upholstery material - faux leather, cloth
Plastic armrests
Plastic chair spider

Maximum load -120 kg

1) PURCHASE OF 1-8 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover}:

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

Amount
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

00170

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

3} PURCHASE OF 100-299 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplierfis premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5} PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {(DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

SL0O03719 1 each
Active speaker system - 2 pcs.

2-way speaker system (top-15)
Power 300W-450W.

Amount
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

Rugged plastic box
Acoustic rack box
XLR input/output Analogue of the acoustic system HH Electronic VRE-15A

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2} PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1299 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

Amount
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP)} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

00180  SL000547 1 each
6-seater channel height adjustable dining table

The dining table is designed to be used in canteens of educational and public institutions,
as well as in production facilities..

Overall dimensions: width - 1500 mm, depth - 600mm, height - 640-700-760 mm.

Design components of tables: The desk top is made of laminated chipboard 18 mm thick,
the emission class E1, other elements are made of laminated chipboard 18 mm thick and
glued on the ends with a shock-proof PVC edge 1,0 mm . Texture Laminated chipboard
{"beech”) {or other light colors agreed upon by a customer}. For mounting, high-quality
fittings are used.

The channel metal frame is made of a square section 40x256 mm and 20x20 mm with
plastic plugs, which is covered with a protective coating of powdered polymeric materials of
green or gray color (black color to be ordered). The chipboard is attached to the metal frame
with the help of hold-down screws. Preference is given to a metal frame with a wall
thickness of 1.5 mm

Every 10 skid chairs are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs;

Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assembled state, the assembly diagram and
accessories are placed inside the package.

All manufactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet sanitary and hygienic standards;

Every 10 skid chairs are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs;

Preference will be given to suppliers providing products with a three year warranty

1} PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP)} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-29 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-299 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vvyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

Amount
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Item No

Itemn Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00190

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

SL001220 1 each
3-seater height adjustable channel bench without backrest, 1500#300#380-460 mm (#4-6)

The bench is designed to be used in canteens of educational and public institutions, as
well as in production facilities.

Overall dimensions: width - 1600 mm, depth - 300 mm, height - 380-460 mm.

The bench components are made of laminated chipboard 18 mm thick, the emission class
E1, other elements are made of laminated chipboard 18 mm thick and glued on the ends
with a shock-proof PVC edge 1,0 mm thick. Chipboard texture #Bavaria Beech# {the color
and texture are agreed upon by a customer). For mounting, high-quality fittings are used.

The channel metal frame is made of a square section 40x25 mm and 20x20 mm with
plastic plugs, which is covered with a protective coating of powdered polymeric materials of
green or gray color {black color to be ordered). The chipboard is attached to the metal frame
with the help of hold-down screws.

Preference is given to & metal frame with a wall thickness of 1.5 mm

Every 10 skid chairs are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs;

Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assembled state, the assembly diagram and
accessories are placed inside the package.

All manufactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet sanitary and hygienic standards;

Every 10 skid chairs are shipped with a set of additional fittings and plugs:

Preference wifll be given to suppliers providing products with a three year warranty

1} PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

INVITATION TO BID Page 35 of 77 LITB-2018-9141706



" W o
unicef ¢

Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

3) PURCHASE OF 100-299 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP)} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE CF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:

Amount
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Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

00200  SLO15946 1 each

1 or 2-section sinks with a shelf designed for public catering facilities

Length: 500-700 mm, width: 500-700 mm (for 1-section tubs)
Welded.

Tub depth: 400 mm

Sinks are highly resistant to staining.

Sinks are made of certified quality stainless steel 1.2-1.5 mm;
The frame is made of stainless cross-section 30x30 mm;

The leg supports are made of high-strength plastic;

All legs are height adjustable

Every sink is equipped with a shelf

Sinks can be ordered with a table

1) PURCHASE OF 1-2 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2} PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve
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Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

00210

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (frecm order up to handover}:

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover): B

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up tc handover):

SL004727 1 each
3-seater chairs for the assembly, cloth

Easy chair is designed for school assembly halls

Overall dimensions: width - 1550 mm, depth - 530 mm, height - 830 mm.

Amount

Design components of the chair:; Backrests and seats are made of glued plywood, foam
filler and cloth upholstery. The uphoistery color is black, burgundy, or brown {agreed upon by

a customer).

The metal frame of the chair is made of the cross-section 25x25 mm, which is covered
with protective coating of powder polymeric materials of gray or black color. The plywood is

attached to the metal frame with hold-down screws.

Preference will be given to suppliers providing products with a three year warranty
Should the furniture is delivered in a non-assembied state, the assembly diagram and
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accessories are placed inside the package.
All manufactured articles are produced in accordance with the State Standard and secured
with appropriate certificates, and meet sanitary and hygienic standards

1) PURCHASE OF 1-2 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-29 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-2929 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount: -
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
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00220

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

SL002593 1 each

Mixing desk, 1 pc.

6 microphone inputs; 2 stereo inputs for 1/4" jack and RCA; 3-band equalizer for each
channel; indicators of input signal, overload and mute mode; one pre-fader send to the
monitor; one post-fader send to effects; power supply 48 V; stereo output for two 1/4

"unbalanced” jacks and two balanced XLR; built-in FX effects processor.

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
lLead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-92 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {(DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:
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00230

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

3} PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid ({DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-19299 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover);

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover}:

B} Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

SL.O00104 1 each

Amount
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Radio microphone

Vocal radio microphones 2 pcs. per base

# Case for radio microphones

# 2 XLR outputs

# Batteries for radic microphones

# Battery charger (with automatic power-off option)
# Holders for radio microphones-2pcs.

Analogue of AKG WMS40 Mini2 Vocal Set BD

1} PURCHASE CF 1-9 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises

Amount
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00240

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHCUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up tc handover):

8) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

SL002580 I each

Corded vocal microphones

Amount

Corded vocal microphone, analogue of SHURE SV100 - 4 pes. complete with microphone

holder, analogue of Stagg MH-6 AH - 4 pcs.

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
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Item No

Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
UsSD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

5} PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises

Amount
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00250

USD net amount:
lLead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

S1.014591 1 each
Set of cables

Microphone cable XLLR Stagg SMC10 - 2pcs. 10 m.
Microphone cable XLR Stagg SMC15 - 2pcs. 10 m.

Acoustic cable XLR Stagg SMC10 1 pc.-10 m.

Acoustic cable XLR Stagg SMC20 1 pc.-20 m.
Cable XLR Stagg SMC1 - 2 pc¢s.- 0.5-1 m.

1} PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in caiendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

2} PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOQOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3} PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

Amount
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00260

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up te handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-19299 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

5} PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA)} supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from crder up to handover}:

SL0O03752 1 each

Set of stands

Tripod rack for active acoustics (for the rack box} Athletic Box 4 - 2pcs. or Proel fre180 Kit
- 1 set consisting of two racks with a cover. Microphone rack (#Crane#) Athletic Mic b5C -6

pcs.

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up tc handover):
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Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP)} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}:

4} PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MCRE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

Amount
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Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

00270

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

SLO15947 1 each

Set of multimedia equipment

The set includes the following items:
Interactive whiteboard:

direct projection board with wall mounting option;

white working surface, solid, with a special anti-glare coating, resistant to damage,
designed for water markers use;

The minimum size of the interactive projection image is not more than the board diagonal
- 77# (195 cm) with the aspect ratio of 4:3 {(width - 156 cm, height - 117 e¢m). The
projection image size should coincide with the active surface of the board according to its
size and aspect ratio;

the board should provide the ability to manage the content directly with the help of
fingertips or a marker;

the board touch technology must support: at least 10 simultaneous touches, standard
mouse functions, at least left and right mouse buttons at the touch point with the active
surface; multi-touch function, too;

touch point resolution at least 4000 x 4000 dots.

interface type - USB

the length of the interface cable must be adequate to duly connect the device io the
teacher's personal computer at the place of installation;

connection of the whiteboard to the teacher's personal computer;

The unit comes with a 3-year warranty

A multimedia projector with a short-focus lens:

Luminous flux at least 3000 ANSI Im;

the projector resolution should be at least XGA {1024 x 768 pixels) or WXGA (1280 x
800 pixels);

aspect ratio - 4:3 or 16: 9, 16:10;

lamp lifetime - at least 5000 hours (standard mode);

the projector must be fitted with a suspension;

the projector is placed on a special suspension, which is mounted to the wall or ceiling
above the upper edge of the interactive whiteboard.

the distance from the projector’s lens to the projection plane is no more than 1 meter;

the length of the interface cable must be adequate to duly connect the device to the
teacher's [aptop at the place of installation;

the connection is made to the graphic adapter of the teacher's laptop;

The multimedia projector comes with a 3-year warranty;
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lamp lifetime - no more than 1 year or 5000 hours (standard mode);
Basic software used for interactive whiteboard and multimedia projector with short-focus lens:

can be used to create, view and playback interactive learning content;

compatible with teacher#s laptop 0S;

supports import of created files of various formats:

able to change the object {move, clone, flip, resize, lock, edit, make it transparent) using
standard software tools;

the screen recording tool must be able to record (save) the entire desk top, the selected
zone or selected window;

Ukrainian language support;

automatic update option

1) PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3} PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):
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00280

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-19299 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

B} Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

SLO02117 1 each

Projector

DLP, WXGA (1280x800), 3000 Im, 20000: 1, 3D Ready, projection ratic 1.55 - 1.73: 1,
lamp lifetime - up to 10,000 hours (in Education Cycle mode), HDMI (1.4a 3D}, VGA ( YPbPr
/ RGB}, composite, 3.6mm audio input, 3.5mm audio output, R5232, USB service

1) PURCHASE OF 1-@ UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover):
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Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price

2) PURCHASE OF 10-99 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

3} PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {(FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1999 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

5) PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#fs premises

Amount
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USD net amount: .
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

00290  SLO00216 1 each
Safe for documents for psycholegists office

The safe is a reinforced cabinet for storing papers, folders, large-sized things designed for
use in office environments.
+ 2-3 mm thick walls

Height - 820 mm

Width - 450 mm

Depth - 370 mm

Internal dimensions: height - 810 mm

internal dimensions: width - 440 mm

Internal dimensions: depth - 300 mm

Lock type (mechanical, electronic, etc.} - key
Possible other sizes of safe, if the furnitures keep it funstional role and will be suitbale to
use in education facility

1} PURCHASE OF 1-9 UNITS

A} Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover}:

2) PURCHASE OF 10-92 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid {DDP} to: UNICEF WAREHCUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover):
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3) PURCHASE OF 100-999 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA} supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {from order up to handover):

4) PURCHASE OF 1000-1929 UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover}):

B) Delivery Free Carrier {FCA) supplier#s premises
USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days {(from order up to handover}:

5} PURCHASE OF 2000 AND MORE UNITS

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHQUSE Vyshneve

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

B} Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

USD net amount:
Lead time in calendar days (from order up to handover):

Incoterms & Delivery Requested Lead Time & Related Charges
Packing

Unit : Dimension............ b U b CRS—— cm Weight.......... kg Volume.......... cbm

Total: Dimension............ ) SO ) SO cm Weight.......... kg  Volume.......... cbm
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SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS
PART I # PURPOSE OF THIS INVITATION TO BID
1. Background

1.1 UNICEF promotes the rights and wellbeing of every child, in everything we do. Together
with our partners, we work in 190 countries and territories to translate that commitment into
practical action, focusing special effort on reaching the most vulnerable and excluded children,
to the benefit of all children, everywhere.

2. Solicitation; Long term arrangement

2.1 UNICEF wishes to enter into (a) non-exclusive Long Term Arrangement(s) ("LTA-G") for
the procurement of the items with the specifications outlined in the schedules contained in this
Solicitation Document, as required from time to time during the term of the LTA-G. It will be
a provision of such Arrangement(s), that UNICEF will not be committed to purchase any
minimum quantity of these items. UNICEF shall not be liable for any cost in the event that
no purchases are made under any resulting LTA-G(s).

2.2 Purchases will be made against Purchase Orders to be issued by UNICEF in accordance
with the terms and conditions of any resulting LTA-G(s). Actual quantities to be purchased
will vary from Purchase Order to Purchase Order.

2.3 Any quantities outlined in this Solicitation Document, are an estimated forecast of the total
requirement for the duration of the LTA-G or, if so specified, an estimated forecast for the
annual requirement. Any estimates are provided in good faith and shall not in any way be
deemed to be a commitment on the part of UNICEF regarding any quantity for future
purchases.

2.4 This Solicitation Document is comprised of the following:

This document
. The UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods)
which are attached as Annex A to this document
- Specification in Ukranian which are attached as Annex B

2.5 This Solicitation Document is an invitation to treat and shall not be construed as an offer
capable of being accepted or as creating any contractual, other legal or restitutionary rights.
No binding contract, including a process contract or other understanding or arrangement, will
exist between the Bidder and UNICEF and nothing in or in connection with this Solicitation
Document shall give rise to any liability on the part of UNICEF unless and until an LTA-G
and linked Purchase Order is signed by UNICEF and the successful Bidder.

3. Term

3.1 The proposed LTA-G shall be valid for an initial period of 24
months with a possible renewal for another 12 months.

PART 1I # BID SUBMISSION PROCESS

1. Bid Submission Schedule
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1.1 Acknowledgement of receipt of Solicitation Document.

——

Bidders are requested to inform UNICEF as soon as possible by EMAIL to Maryna
Kazachynska at mkazachynska@unicef.org that they have received this Solicitation Document.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE INDIVIDUAL STATED ABOVE #
ANY BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE NAMED INDIVIDUAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

1.2 Questions from Bidders.

Bidders are required to submit any questions in respect of this Solicitation Document by
EMAIL to mkazachynska@unicef.org or/and ukrtender@unicef.org. The deadline for receipt of
any questions is 18:00 17/08/2018.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE address STATED ABOVE # ANY
BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE address WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

Bidders are required to keep all questions as clear and concise as possible.

Bidders are also expected to immediately notify UNICEF in writing of any ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults in any part of the Solicitation
Document, providing full details. Bidders will not benefit from such ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults.

UNICEF will compile the questions received. UNICEF may, at its discretion, at once copy
any anonymized question and its reply to all other invited Bidders and/or post these on the
UNICEF website.

1.3 Amendments to Solicitation Document. At any time prior to the
Submission Deadline, UNICEF may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in
response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the Solicitation Document
by amendment. If the Solicitation Document was available publicly online, amendments will
also be posted publicly online. Further, all prospective Bidders that have received the
Solicitation Document directly from UNICEF will be notified in writing of all amendments to
the Solicitation Document. In order to afford prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to
take the amendment into account in preparing their Bids, UNICEF may, at its sole discretion,
extend the Submission Deadline.

1.4 Submission Deadline. The deadline for submission of Bids is as follows: 15:00
23/08/201%.

Any Bids received by UNICEF after the Submission Deadline will be rejected.
1.5 Bid opening. Bids will be publicly opened at 15:15 on 23/08/2018 at 28 Instytutska Str.,

entrance B.
2. Language
2.1 The Bid prepared by the Bidder and all correspondence and

documents relating to the Bid exchanged by the Bidder and UNICEF, will be written in
English. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in another
language provided that they are accompanied by an appropriate translation in English. When
interpreting the Bid, the translated version of these supporting documents and printed literature
will prevail over the original version of these documents. The sole responsibility for
translation, including the accuracy of the translation will rest with the Bidder.

3. Validity of bids; Modification and Clarifications; Withdrawal
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3.1 Validity Period. Bidders must indicate the validity period of their Bid. Bids should be
valid for a period of not less than four {4) months after the Submission Deadline. A Bid
valid for a shorter period of time shall not be further considered. UNICEF may request the
Bidder to extend the validity period. The Bid of Bidders whe decline to extend the validity
of their Bid shall become disqualified as no longer valid.

3.2 Other Changes. All changes to a Bid must be received by UNICEF prior to the
Submission Deadline. The Bidder must clearly indicate that the revised Bid is a modification
and supersedes the eatlier version of their Bid, or state the changes from the original Bid.

3.3 Withdrawal of Bid. A Bid may be withdrawn by the Bidder on e-mailed, faxed or
written request received by UNICEF from the Bidder prior to Submission Deadline. Negligence
on the part of the Bidder confers no right for the withdrawal of the Bid after it has been
opened.

3.4 Clarifications Requested by UNICEF. During the evaluation of Bids, UNICEF may, in its
sole discretion, seek clarifications from any Bidder in order for UNICEF to fully understand the
Bidder#s Bid and assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of Bids. UNICEF may
seek such clarifications through written communications or may request an interview with any
Bidder. No change in the price or substance of the Bid will be sought, offered or permitted,
except as required in order to allow for correction of arithmetical errors discovered by
UNICEF.

3.5 References. UNICEF reserves the right to contact any or all references supplied by the
Bidder(s) and to seek references from other sources as UNICEF deems appropriate.

4. Eligibility; Bidder Information

4.1 Bidder. The term #Bidder# refers to those companies that submit a
Bid pursuant to this Solicitation Document and #Bid# refers to all the documents provided by
the Bidder in its response to this Solicitation Document. A Bidder will only be eligible for
consideration if it complies with the representations set out in Part V of this Solicitation
Document, including the representations on ethical standards, including conflicts of interest.

4.2 Joint Venture, Consortium or Association.

(a) If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have
formed a joint venture, consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid,
each such legal entity will confirm in their joint Bid that:

(1) they have designated one party to act as a lead entity, duly vested
with authority to legally bind the members of the joint venture jointly and severally, and this
will be evidenced by a Joint Venture Agreement among the legal entities, which will be
submitted along with the Bid; and

(i1) if they are awarded the LTA-G, the designated lead entity will enter
into the LTA-G with UNICEF, who will be acting for and on behalf of all the member
entities comprising the joint venture.

(b) After the Bid has been submitted to UNICEF, the lead entity
identified to represent the joint venture will not be altered without the prior written consent of
UNICEF.
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() If a joint venture#s Bid is the Bid selected for award, UNICEF will
award the LTA-G to the joint venture, in the name of its designated lead entity. The lead
entity will sign the LTA-G for and on behalf of all other member entities.

4.3 Bids from Government Organizations. The eligibility of Bidders
that are wholly or partly owned by the Government will be subject to UNICEF#s further
evaluation and review of various factors such as being registered as an independent entity, the
extent of Government ownership/share, receipt of subsidies, mandate, access to information in
relation to this Solicitation Document, and others that may lead to undue advantage against
other Bidders, and the eventual rejection of the Bid.

5. Preparation of Offer
5.1 Bidders are responsible to inform themselves in preparing their Bid.
In this regard, the Bidders will ensure that they:

Examine all terms, requirements and formal submission instructions
1nc1uded in the Solicitation Document (mcludmg the Instructions to Bidders section);

Review the Solicitation Document to ensure that they have a
complete copy of all documents;

Review the standard UNICEF Contractual Provisions and the
UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods) for the supply of goods publicly
available on the UNICEF Supply website:
http /fwww .unicef.org/supply/index_procurement policies.html;

Review the UNICEF policies pubhcly available on the UNICEF
Supply website: http://www.unicef.org/supply/index procurement policies.html. In particular,
Bidders should familiarize themselves with the obligations imposed on suppliers and their
personnel and sub-contractors under the UNICEF Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and
Corruption and the UNICEF Policy on Conduct Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of
Children;
: Attend any bid conference if it is mandatory under this Solicitation
Document'

Fully inform and satisfy themselves as to requirements of any
relevant authorities and laws that apply, or may in the future apply, to the supply of the
goods.

5.2 Bidders acknowledge that UNICEF, its directors, employees and
agents make no representations or warranties (express or implied) as to the accuracy or
completeness of this Solicitation Document or any other information provided to the Bidders.
53 Failure to meet all requirements and instructions in the Solicitation
Document or to provide all requested information will be at the Bidder#s own risk, and may
result in rejection of the Bidder#s Bid.
5.4 The Bid must be organized to follow the format of this Solicitation.
Each Bidder must respond to the stated requests or requirements, and indicate that the Bidder
understands and confirms acceptance of UNICEF#s stated requirements. The Bidder should
identify any substantive assumption made in preparing its offer. The deferral of a response to
a question or issue to any contract negotiation stage (if any) is not acceptable. Any item not
specifically addressed in the Bid will be deemed as accepted by the Bidder. Incomplete or
inadequate responses, lack of response or misrepresentation in responding to any questions will
affect the evaluation of the Bid.

5.5 The completed and signed Bid Form must be submitted together with the Bid. The Bid

Formm must be signed by a duly authorized representative of the Organization/Company.

5.6 Bids must be clearly marked with the Solicitation Document
number.
5.7 If answer sheets are provided by UNICEF then these must be
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completed by the Bidder.

5.8 Each Bidder acknowledges that its participation in any stage of the
solicitation process for this Solicitation Document is at its own risk and cost. The Bidder is
responsible for, and UNICEF is not responsible for, the costs of preparing its Bid or response
to this Solicitation Document, submission of any samples, attendance at any bid conference,
site visit, meetings or oral presentations, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the
solicitation process.

5.9 The Bidder#s Bid will include all of the requested documents in
article 3 & 4 of Special Notes.

6. Bid Documents; Confidentiality

6.1 This Solicitation Document, together with all Bid documents
provided by the Bidder to UNICEF will be considered the property of UNICEF and will not
be returned to the Bidders.

6.2 Information contained in the Bid documents, which the Bidder
considers to be its confidential information, should be clearly marked "confidential", next to
the relevant part of the text, and UNICEF will treat such information accordingly.

6.3 All information and documents provided to the Bidders by UNICEF
(#Solicitation Document Materials#) shall be treated as confidential by the Bidders. If the
Bidder declines to respond to this Solicitation Document, or, if the Bid is rejected or
unsuccessful, the Bidder will promptly return all such Solicitation Document Materials to
UNICEF, or destroy or delete all such Solicitation Document Materials. The Bidder shall not
use the Solicitation Document Materials for any purpose other than the purpose of preparing a
Bid and shall not disclose the Solicitation Document Materials to any third party, except: (a)
with the prior written consent of UNICEF; (b) where the third party is assisting the Bidder in
preparing the Bid, provided the Bidder has previously ensured that party's adherence to this
duty of confidentiality; (c) if the relevant Solicitation Document Materials are at the time of
this Solicitation Document lawfully in the possession of the Bidder through a party other than
UNICEF; (d) if required by law, and provided that the Bidder has previously informed
UNICEF in writing of its obligation to disclose the Solicitation Document Materials; or (e) if
the Solicitation Document Materials are generally and publicly available other than as a result
of breach of confidence by the person receiving the Solicitation Document Materials.

7. Multiple bids and bids from related organizations

7.1 Bidders shall not submit more than one Bid as part of this
solicitation process.

7.2 If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have
formed a joint venture, consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid then
neither the jead entity nor the member entities of the joint venture may submit another Bid,
either in its own capacity or as a lead entity or a member entity for another joint venture
submitting another Bid.

7.3 UNICEF reserves the right to reject separate Bids submitted by two
or more Bidders if the Bidders are related organizations and are found to have any of the
following:

(a) they have at least one controlling partner, director or sharcholder in

commaon, or
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(b) any one of them receive or have received any direct or indirect
subsidy from the other(s); or

(c) they have a relationship with each other, that gives one or more
Bidders access to confidential information about, or influence over, the other Bid(s); or

(d) they are subcontractors to each other#s Bid, or a subcontractor to
one Bid also submits another Bid under its name as lead Bidder; or

(e) an expert proposed to be in the team of one Bidder participates in
more than one Bid received for this solicitation process.

PART III #AWARID/ADJUDICATION OF BIDS

1. Award

1.1 Evaluation. The evaluation is carried out by UNICEF in accordance
with UNICEF#s regulations, rules and practices and all determinations are made in UNICEF#s
sole discretion.

After opening the Bids, UNICEF will carry out the following steps in the following order:

. First, each Bid will be evaluated for compliance with the mandatory
requirements of this Solicitation Document. Bids deemed not to meet all of the mandatory
requirements will be considered non-compliant and rejected at this stage without further
consideration. Partially quoted LOTs will not be considered (not all prices within one LOT are
provided). Failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions contained in this Solicitation
Document, including, but not limited to, failure to provide all required information, may result
in a Bid bemg disqualified from further consideration.

Second, UNICEF will evaluate each Bid to determine whether the
products offered are acceptable commercially and technically and are of the required quality.
Bids will be evaluated based on the INCOTERM(s) stated in Part 1V clause 3.1 below. Where
more than one INCOTERM is stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below, Bids will be evaluated
based on whichever INCOTERM is in the best interest of UNICEF as determined by UNICEF
in its sole discretion. UNICEF will award the LTA-G to the Bidder offering a combination of
the lowest acceptable prices and shortest lead-time [INSERT ANY FURTHER BID SPECIFIC
CRITERIA], provided that UNICEF considers that the Bid to be technically acceptable and
reasonable and that it is in the interest of UNICEF to accept the Bid.

1.2 Partial Bids. Partial BIDS are acceptable.

1.3 Minimum Order Quantity. Bidders must declare in their Bids if
there will be any minimum order quantity(ies) for the item(s) detailed in the schedule to this
Solicitation Document. Any such minimum order quantities will be considered as part of the
evaluation process.

14 Limited Award. In case of an award, Bidders that have not
previously received Purchase Orders from UNICEF, may receive an order for a limited
quantity until satisfactory performance is established.

1.5 Multiple Arrangements. UNICEF reserves the right to make
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multiple arrangements for any item(s) where UNICEF considers it to be in its best interest to
do so.

1.6 Award Notification. UNICEF will only notify the Bidder(s) that
has/have been awarded the LTA-G(s) resulting from this solicitation process; UNICEF may,
but is not required to, notify the other Bidders of the outcome of this solicitation process.

2. General Terms And Conditions Of Contract (Goods)

2.1 UNICEF#s General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods)
which are attached at Annex A to this Solicitation Document will apply to any LTA-G(s} and
linked Purchase Orders awarded in connection with this Solicitation Document. By signing the
Bid Form, each Bidder is deemed to have confirmed its acceptance of the UNICEF - General
Terms and Conditions (Goods). The Bidder understands that if it proposes any amendments or
additional terms to the UNICEF General Terms and Conditions (Goods), these must be clearly
detailed in the Bid and may negatively affect the evaluation of the Bid.

3. Inspection

3.1 Each Bidder will permit UNICEF, either itself or through a
designated representative entity, to have access to the facilities where the products offered are
manufactured, at all reasonable times to inspect the manufacturing site and processes for the
production, quality control, quality assurance and packing of the products. The Bidder will
provide reasonable assistance to the representatives for such appraisal, including copies of any
documentation (including, but not limited to, test results or quality control reports) as may be
necessary. The inspection may be carried out in conjunction with the appropriate national
authority. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of the Bid.

4, Rights of UNICEF
4.1 UNICEF reserves the following rights:

(a) to accept any Bid, in whole or in part; to reject any or all Bids; or to cancel this
solicitation process in its entirety;

(b) to verify any information contained in Bidder#s response (and the Bidder wili provide
UNICEF with its reasonable cooperation with such verification).

(c) to invalidate any Bid received from a Bidder that, in UNICEF#s sole opinion has
previously failed to perform satisfactorily or complete contracts or Purchase Orders on time, or
UNICEF believes is not in a position to perform the LTA-G;

(d) to invalidate any Bid that, in UNICEF#s sole opinion, fails to meet the requirements and
instructions stated in this Solicitation Document.

(e) to withdraw an award to a Bidder at any time up until an LTA-G has been signed with
such Bidder. UNICEF is not required to provide any justification, but will give notice prior
to any such withdrawal of award.

4.2 UNICEF is not liable to any Bidder for any costs, expense or 1oss
incurred or suffered by such Bidder in connection with this Solicitation Document or
solicitation process, including, but not limited to, any costs, expense or loss incurred as result
of UNICEF exercising any of its rights in paragraph 4.1 above.

PART IV # REQUIREMENTS
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1. Prices and Discounts

1.1 Prices. The prices include the cost of packaging and packing the
goods in accordance with the requirements set out on the UNICEF Supply website
http://www.unicef.org/supply/index_41950.html. The price also includes delivery in accordance
with the applicable INCOTERM.

Notwithstanding any agreed discounts (as per paragraph 1.4 below), prices offered by bidders,
shall constitute maximum ceiling prices and shall remain fixed for the duration of the LTA-G.

1.2 Payment Terms. Invoices may be issued to UNICEF only after the
delivery terms of the Purchase Order (as issued in accordance with the provisions of the
LTA-G) have been fulfilled. The standard terms of payment are net 30 days, after receipt of
invoice. Payment will be effected by bank transfer in the currency of the Purchase Order.

1.3 Currency.
(a) Bidders are requested to provide unit prices in USD. UNICEF will
reject any Bids submitted in another currency.

(b) If the above paragraph (a) explicitly permits two or

more specified currencies for the Bids, then for evaluation purposes only, offers submitted in a
currency other than US Dollars will be converted into US Dollars using the United Nations
rate of exchange in effect on the submission deadline date.

1.4 Discounts. Bidders are requested to advise as to:

(a) Quantity / volume discounts, in form of large quantity / volume
discounts and staircase pricing (i.e. varying prices according to different quantities procured);
(b) Cumulative quantity / volume discount levels, i.e. discounts that
increase as the cumulative order value/volume increases throughout the validity of the LTA-G;
(c) Early payment discounts, i.e. payment within a specified period of
time faster than UNICEF#s standard payment term of 30 days net;

(d) Trade discounts;

(e) Any other unconditional discounts.

Ip the event that the successful bidder is able to offer UNICEF discounted price(s), the unit
prices shall be reduced for the specific affected Purchase Orders.

1.5 Taxes.

Article II, Section 7, of the Convention on the Privileges and Immunities provides, inter alia,
that the United Nations, including UNICEF as a subsidiary organ, is exempt from all direct
taxes, except charges for public utility services, and is exempt from customs restrictions,
duties, and charges of a similar nature in respect of articles imported or exported for its
official use. All prices/rates quoted in the Bid must be net of any direct taxes and any other
taxes and duties, unless otherwise specified in this Solicitation Document.

2. Implementation

INVITATION TO BID Page 61 of 77 LITB-2018-9141706



] \
e @

unicef ¢#

2.1 Sub-contractors. Bidders must identify in their Bid, any products
which may be offered by themselves, but originate from amother supplier and/or country. All
sub-contracting arrangements will be reviewed by UNICEF as part of its evaluation of the Bid.

2.2 Joint Ventures. The description of the organization of the joint
venture/consortium/association must clearly define the expected role of each of the entities in
the joint venture in delivering the requirements of this Solicitation Document, both in the Bid
and the Joint Venture Agreement. All entities that comprise the joint venture will be subject
to the eligibility and qualification assessment by UNICEF.

Where a joint venture is presenting its track record and experience in a similar undertaking as
those required in this Solicitation Document, it should present such information in the
following manner:

a) Those that were undertaken together by the joint venture; and

b) Those that were undertaken by the individual entities of the joint
venture expected to be involved in the performance of the activities defined in this Solicitation
Document.

Previous contracts or Purchase Orders completed by individual experts working privately but
who are permanently or were temporarily associated with any of the member firms cannot be
claimed as the experience of the joint venture or those of its members, but shouid only be
claimed by the individual experts themselves in their presentation of their individual credentials.

3. Delivery
3.1 Incoterms.

Bidders are requested to quote prices in accordance with the following delivery terms
(INCOTERMS 2010):

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve
B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

Failure to quote in accordance with the requested INCOTERMS may result in invalidation of
the Bid.

3.2 Deliveries will be made in accordance with instructions in
UNICEF#s Purchase Orders (as issued in accordance with the provisions of the LTA-G).
Bidders will indicate the realistic lead-time for delivery for each item offered (subject to
quantities). #Delivery lead-time# is the period from the date of receipt of a Purchase Order
by the Supplier to the date of delivery of the goods in accordance with the applicable delivery
term and instructions specified in the relevant Purchase Order (as issued in accordance with the
provisions of the LTA-G) and includes the period for manufacturing and packing the products,
pre-delivery inspection (if applicable), obtaining any necessary regulatory authority approvals or
licenses, shipping, and provision of all documentation required in connection with such
delivery.

3.3 UNICEF will monitor and measure the performance of the
successful Bidder, in comparison with the realistic lead-time indicated in its Bid.

4. Shelf Life and Warranty

4.1 Shelf life and Useable Lifespan. The Bidder will clearly state the
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minimum shelf life at time of dispatch for all pharmaceutical products or other perishable
goods. For all other products, the Bidder will clearly state (as applicable) the usable lifespan
(i.e. the recommended usage period).

4.2 Packing, Packaging and Labeling. All goods must meet the
requirements for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling of the goods set out on the
UNICEF Supply Website (http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html) and the additional
requirements (if any) for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling set out in this
Solicitation Document, This includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods.

4.3 Warranty., The Bidder#s warranty for the goods (including
packaging) offered in its Bid will meet each of the following minimum criteria:

(a) The goods conform to the quality, quantity and specifications for the
goods stated in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order (including, in the case of perishable or
pharmaceutical products, the shelf life specified in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order);

(b) The goods conform in all respects to the technical documentation
provided by the Bidder in respect of such goods and, if samples were provided to UNICEF
prior to entering into the LTA-G, the goods are equal and comparable in all respects to such

samples;

(©) The goods are new and factory-packed;

(d) The goods are fit for the purposes for which such goods are
ordinarily used and any purposes expressly made known to the Bidder by UNICEF;

(e) The goods are free from defects in design, manufacture,
workmanship and materials;

(H The goods are free from all liens, encumbrances or other third
party claims;

(g) The goods are contained or packaged in accordance with the

standards of export packaging for the type and quantities of the goods specified in the LTA-G
and linked Purchase Order, and for the modes of transport of the goods specified in the
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order (including but not limited to, in a manner adequate to
protect them in such modes of transport), and marked in a proper manner in accordance with
the instructions stipulated in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order and applicable law.

4.4 Warranty Period. The Bidder will clearly state the period of
validity of the warranty, including the start date of the warranty period. For all pharmaceutical
products or other perishable goods, the period of walidity of the warranty must not be less
than the shelf life of the goods.

4.5 Assignment of Manufacturer Warranties. If the Bidder is not the
original manufacturer of the goods or any part of the goods, the Bidder will be expected to
assign to UNICEF (or, at UNICEF#s instructions, the Government or other entity that receives
the goods) all manufacturers# warranties in addition to any other warranties specified in the
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order.

4.6 Extension of Warranty to Partners. The Bidder should note that the
warranties are expected to be made to UNICEF and to extend to (a) each entity that makes a
direct financial contribution to UNICEF for the purchase of goods; and (b) each Government
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or other entity that receives the goods.
5. Other Goods Requirements

5.1 Country of Origin. Items produced in countries other than that of
the Bidder must be indicated, stating the couniry of origin. Bidders may be required to
submit a Certificate of Origin of Goods issued by the Chamber of Commerce or other
equivalent authority.

5.2 Samples. UNICEF reserves the right to request free samples of the
item and/or the packing material for evaluation and testing by UNICEF, or its representative,
prior to any award. Documentation will be subject to technical review. Requested samples must
be submitted to UNICEF Office within 24 hours upon receipt of such request.

5.3 Alternative Products. If you have alternative product(s) that fulfiil
the same function or offer better performance in terms of quality, cost-effectiveness,
environmental impact etc please include them in your Bid in addition to the offer for items
specified in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Please note that if these alternative
products are deemed by UNICEF to be a viable alternative to the items specified in the
schedules to this Solicitation Document, then, pending technical evaluation, we may issue a
separate tender for the purpose of establishing agreements for such products.

IMPORTANT: If you have alternative product(s) to offer, please clearly indicate the advantages
over the items detailed in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Do not send a Bid
only for an alternative product, i.e. the offer for an alternative product should be included as
a separate part of the Bid for the items requested in this Solicitation Document. Do not send
any samples for alternative products.

5.4 Packing, Packaging, Packing List, Labelling and Dangerous Goods
Instructions. The Bidder will comply with the requirements for packing, packaging, packing
list and labelling of goods set out on the UNICEF Supply Website
(http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html) and the additional requirements (if any) for
packing, packaging, packing list, labelling set out below in this Solicitation Document. This
includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods. The classification of goods
(including packaging) as #dangerous goods# is a supplier responsibility and must be
communicated to UNICEF when submitting the Bid. For any goods (including packaging)
classified as dangerous goods, Bidders must submit all relevant Material Safety Data Sheets
indicating accurate classification for transport purposes, storage, labeling and shipping
requirements when submitting the Bid.

6. Liquidated Damages

6.1 Any LTA-G awarded in connection with this Solicitation Document
will include the following clause on liquidated damages:

#In addition to, and without prejudice to any of the other rights and
remedies of UNICEF, if the Supplier fails to deliver the Goods under any Purchase Order in
accordance with the stated time for delivery, or if UNICEF exercises its right to reject Goods
that do not conform to the requirements in this LTA-G and the relevant Purchase Order,
UNICEF may claim liquidated damages from the Supplier and, at UNICEF#s option, the
Supplier will pay such liquidated damages to UNICEF or UNICEF will deduct such liquidated
damages from the Supplier#s invoice(s). Such liquidated damages will be calculated as follows:
one half of one per cent (0.5%) of the Price of such Goods for each day of delay, until
delivery of conforming Goods, up to a maximum of ten per cent (10%) of the value of the
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relevant Purchase Order. The payment or deduction of such liquidated damages will not
relieve the Supplier from any of its other obligations or liabilities pursuant to this LTA-G and
the relevant Purchase Order#.

PART V # BIDDER REPRESENTATIONS

1. Price # Most Favoured Customer

1.1 The Bidder confirms that the prices with respect to the goods
specified in the Bid are the most favourable prices available to any customer of the Bidder (or
any of the Bidder#s affiliates).

1.2 If at any time during the term of the LTA-G resulting from the Bid
any other customer of the Bidder#s (or of any of the Bidder#s affiliates) obtains more
favourable pricing terms than those provided to UNICEF, the Bidder will retroactively adjust
the price(s) and related pricing terms under the LTA-G and in the relevant Purchase Order(s)
to conform to the more favourable terms and the Bidder will promptly pay UNICEF any
amounts owing to UNICEF as a result of such retroactive price adjustment.

2. General Representations

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder confirms to
UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

2.1 The Bidder has (a) the full authority and power to submit the Bid
and to enter into any resulting LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s), and (b) all rights,
licenses, authority and resources necessary, as applicable, to develop, source, manufacture and
supply the goods and to perform its other obligations under any resulting LTA-G and linked
Purchase Order(s). The Bidder has not and will not enter into any agreement or arrangement
that restrains or restricts any person#s rights to use, sell, dispose of or otherwise deal with the
goods.

2.2 All of the information it has provided to UNICEF concerning the
goods and the Bidder is true, correct, accurate and not misleading.

2.3 The Bidder is financially solvent and is able to supply the goods to
UNICEF in accordance with the requirements described in this Solicitation Document.

2.4 The use or supply of the goods does not and will not infringe any
patent, design, trade-name or trade-mark.

2.5 The development, manufacture and supply of the goods has
complied, does comply, and will comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

2.6 The Bidder will fulfill its commitments with the fullest regard to the
interests of UNICEF and will refrain from any action which may adversely affect UNICEF or
the United Nations.

2.7 It has the personnel, experience, qualifications, facilities, financial
resources and all other skills and resources to perform its obligations under any resulting
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s).
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2.8 The Bidder agrees to be bound by the decisions of UNICEF,
including but not limited to, decisions as to whether the Bidder#s Bid meets the requirements
and instructions stated in this Solicitation Document and the results of the evaluation process.

3. Ethical Standards

UNICEF requires that all Bidders observe the highest standard of ethics during the entire
solicitation process, as well as the duration of any LTA-G that may be awarded as a result of
this solicitation process. UNICEF also actively promotes the adoption by its suppliers of
robust policies for the protection and safeguarding of children and the prevention and
prohibiting of sexual exploitation and sexual abuse.

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder makes the
following representations and warranties to UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

3.1 In respect of all aspects of the solicitation process the Bidder has
disclosed to UNICEF any situation that may constituie an actual or potential conflict of interest
or could reasonably be perceived as a conflict of interest. In particular, the Bidder has
disclosed to UNICEF if it or any of its affiliates is, or has been in the past, engaged by
UNICEF to provide services for the preparation of the design, specifications, cost
analysis/estimation, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods requested
under this Solicitation Document; or if it or any of its affiliates has been involved in the
preparation and/or design of the programme/project related to the goods requested under this
Solicitation Document.

3.2 The Bidder has not unduly obtained, or attempted to obtain, any
confidential information in connection with the solicitation process and any L.TA-G and linked
Purchase Order(s) that may be awarded as a result of this solicitation process.

3.3 No official of UNICEF or of any United Nations System
organisation has received from or on behalf of the Bidder, or will be offered by or on behalf
of the Bidder, any direct or indirect benefit in comnection with this Solicitation Document
including the award of the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) to the Bidder. Such direct or
indirect benefit includes, but is not limited to, any gifts, favours or hospitality.

3.4 The following requirements with regard to former UNICEF officials
have been complied with and will be complied with:

(a) During the one (1) year period after an official has separated from
UNICEF, the Bidder may not make a direct or indirect offer of employment to that former
UNICEF official if that former UNICEF official was, during the three years prior to
separating from UNICEF, involved in any aspect of a UNICEF procurement process in which
the Bidder has participated.

(b) During the two (2) year period after an official has separated from
UNICEF, that former official may not, directly or indirectly on behalf of the Bidder,
communicate with UNICEF, or present to UNICEF, about any matters that were within such
former official's responsibilities while at UNICEF.

3.5 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, or personnel or
directors, is subject to any sanction or temporary suspension imposed by any United Nations
System organisation or other international inter-governmental organisation. The Bidder will
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immediately disclose to UNICEF if it or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors,
becomes subject to any such sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the LTA-G.
If the Bidder or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors becomes subject to amy such
sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the LTA-G, UNICEF will be entitled to
suspend the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) for a period of time up to thirty (30) days
or terminate the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s), at its sole choice, with immediate effect
upon delivery of a written notice of suspension or termination, as the case may be, to the
Bidder. If UNICEF choses to suspend the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) it will be
entitled to terminate the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s} at the end of the thirty (30)
days# suspension at UNICEF#s sole choice.

3.6 The Bidder will (a) observe the highest standard of ethics; (b) use
its best efforts to protect UNICEF against fraud, in the solicitation process and in the
performance of any resulting LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s); and (c) comply with the
applicable provisions of UNICEF#s Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption
which can be accessed on the UNICEF website at

htip://www . unicef.org/supply/index_procurement policies.html. In particular, the Bidder will not
engage, and will ensurc that its personnel, agents and sub-contractors do not engage, in any
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, collusive or obstructive conduct as such terms are defined in
UNICEF#s Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption.

3.7 The Bidder will comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and
regulations bearing upon its participation in this solicitation and the UN Supplier Code of
Conduct (available at the United Nations Global Marketplace website - www.ungm.org).

3.8 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, is engaged, directly or
indirectly, (a) in any practice inconsistent with the rights set forth in the Convention on the
Rights of the Child, including Article 32, or the International Labour Organisation#s
Convention Concerning the Prohibition and Immediate Action for the Elimination of the Worst
Forms of Child Labour, No. 182 (1999); or (b) in the manufacture, sale, distribution, or use
of anti-personnel mines or components utilised in the manufacture of anti-personnel mines.

3.9 The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to
prevent sexual exploitation or abuse of anyone by its personnel including its employees or any
persons engaged by the Bidder to perform any services in the Bidder#s participation in this
solicitation. For these purposes, sexual activity with any person less than eighteen years of
age, regardless of any laws relating to consent, will constitute the sexual exploitation and abuse
of such person. The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to prohibit its
personnel including its employees or other persons engaged by the Bidder, from exchanging
any money, goods, services, or other things of value, for sexual favours or activities or from
engaging in any sexual activities that are exploitive or degrading to any person.

3.10 The Bidder confirms that it has read UNICEF#s Policy on Conduct
Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of Children. The Bidder will ensure that its
Personnel understand the notification requirements expected of them and will establish and
maintain appropriate measures to promote compliance with such requirements. The Bidder will
further cooperate with UNICEF#s implementation of this Policy.

3.11 The Bidder will inform UNICEF as soon as it becomes aware of
any incident or report that is inconsistent with the undertakings and confirmations provided in
this Article 3.

3.12 Each of the provisions in Article 3 of this Part V constitutes an
essential condition of participation in this solicitation process. In the event of a breach of any
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of these provisions, UNICEF is entitled to disqualify the Bidder from this solicitation process
and/or any other solicitation process, and to terminate any LTA-G and linked Purchase
Order(s) that may have been awarded as a result of this solicitation process, immediately upon
notice to the Bidder, without any liability for termination charges or any hability of any kind.
In addition, the Bidder may be precluded from doing business with UNICEF and any other
entity of the United Nations System in the future.

4. Audit

4.1 From time to time, UNICEF may conduct audits or investigations
relating to any aspect of an LTA-G and/or linked Purchase Order awarded in relation to this
Solicitation Document, including but not limited to the award of the LTA-G and/or linked
Purchase Order and the Bidder#s compliance with the provisions of Article 3 above. The
Bidder will provide its full and timely cooperation with any such audits or investigations,
including (but not limited to) making its personnel and any relevant data and documentation
available for the purposes of such audits or investigations, at reasonable times and on
reasonable conditions, and granting UNICEF and those undertaking such audits or investigations
access to the Bidder#s premises at reasonable times and on reasonable conditions in connection
with making its personnel and any relevant data and documentation available. The Bidder will
require its sub-contractors and its agents to provide reasonable cooperation with any audits or
investigations carried out by UNICEF.
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SPECIAL NOTES

1 VALIDITY OF OFFER:
The offer must be valid for minimum of four (4) months (120 days) from the date of opening
of Bids.

2 BID/PAYMENT CURRENCY:
Bidders must quote in US Dollars. The payment will be proceeding in UAH to converted by
UN Exchange rate on a day of mvoice (to be issued after relevant delivery).

3 PAYMENT TERMS:
Offers requesting prepayment or Letter of Credit will not be considered. UNICEF will
encourage bank transfer after receipt of supplier's original invoice and delivery acceptance

confirmation.
4 DELIVERY TERM:
A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) to: UNICEF WAREHOUSE Vyshneve

B) Delivery Free Carrier (FCA) supplier#s premises

5 REQUIREMENTS FOR BIDDERS:

minimum 3 years of experience on the market (to be confirmed by
the Registration Certificate);

minimum 3 reference letters (with confirmation that during recent 2
years minimum 3 contracts were successfully completed and delivered). Please also indicate
year of contract#s issue, client#s name and contacts.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS/RESPONSE FORMAT.

1. BID FORM COMPLETING:
(a) Pages 3-53 should be completed, signed and stamped by an authorized representative of the
company;

(b) USD NET AMOUNT (without VAT) should include all costs (supplies, handling fee,
packing, loading and transportation) for delivery of the commodity/item to the consignee;

(¢) LEAD TIME (from order to the handover): Bidders must point how many calendar days
will be required from UNICEF Purchase Order signature until handover of commodity/item to
the consignee.

2. SECURING THE BID:
The bid documentation must be securely closed and sealed in the Bid Envelope, clearly
MARKED on the outside with the BID NUMBER: LITB-2018-9141706.

3. THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE OBLIGATORY AND WILL CONSTITUTE AN
INTEGRAL PART OF THE BID:

3.1 The completed, signed and stamped BID FORM (pages 3- );

3.2 The Income Statement/Profit and Loss Statement (mandatory);

3.3 The Balance Sheet (mandatory);

3.4 Registration Certificate (copy);

3.5 Licenses and VAT Registration Certificate (copy)/Single tax payer (if applicable);
3.6 Statement of cash flows if available;

3.7 Statement of changes in shareholders# equity if available;

3.8 The report from the external auditor, if available;

3.9 Notes to the financial statements, if available;
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3.10 Copy of documents certifying quality and safety of the goods (Every item and element is
required to meet the quality standards DSTU, GOST, TU etc)

4, UNLESS THE SAME INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED WITHIN THE LAST 12
MONTHS, TOGETHER WITH THE BID FORM SHOULD BE CLOSED THE FOLLOWING
DOCUMENTATION:

4.1 A completed application form registration Supplier in the global database in electronic
format - VENDOR MASTER REGISTRATION TEMPLATE FOR GSSC;

4.2 Bank confirmation of opened valid account with bank stamp (copy).

5. SUBMITTING THE BID:

The sealed envelope (marked "LITB-2018-9141706")shall be hand delivered to UNICEF
Operations Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine (Tel: 380 44 3399379) and
placed in the locked Tender Box by 15:00 of 23 August 2018.

4. OPENING OF BIDS:
Sealed envelopes will be publicly opened at 15:15 on 23 August 2018. One representative from
each bidding company may attend the bid opening.

INIMPORTANT!!!:

- UNICEF is authorized to procure goods only outside the bonded area. That means that the
supplies should be imported on supplier#s name and prices should include customs and duties
that required for delivery to consignees. CIP delivery term is not acceptable. Kindly ensure
that all prices quoted in the bid are VAT free.

- Bids should be submitted in accordance with the above instructions and using this English
document format as prescribed above. Bids received in any other manner, at a different
address or in a different format, or which do not respect the required confidentiality, or
received after 15:00 of 23/08/2018, will be INVALIDATED. UNICEF will accept no
responsibility for the premature opening of a bid which is in the not properly identified
envelope.
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INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

1. MARKING AND RETURNING BIDS

1.1 Bids shall be submitted in the manner specified
earlier in this solicitation document. Detailed submission
guidance at paragraphs 1.5, 1.6 and/or 1.7 should then
e followed accordingly.

1.2 The Bid Form/Invitation to Bid for Services Form
must be signed, and submitted together with the Bid, The
Bid Form/ Invitation to Bid for Services Form should be
si%negl by the duly authorized representative of the
submitting company.

1.3 Bids must be clearly marked with the ITB(S) number
and the name of the company submitting the bid.

1.4 Bidders should note that Bids received in the
following manner will be invalidated:

a) with incorrect (as applicable) postal address, email
address or fax number;

b) received after the stipulated closing time and date;
(I?%B(S’r;allure to quote in the currency(ies) stated in the
d) in a different form than prescribed in the ITB(S).

1.5 Sealed bids (as applicable)

1.5.1 Sec paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.5.2 The Bid must be sent for the attention of the unit
and address as specified in this solicitation document.
Bids not sent in this manner will be disqualified.

1.5.3 Sealed bids (1 Qriginal and 2 copies) must be
securely closed in a suitable envelope (marked with the
ITB(S) number and the name of the Com%all\l?( submitting
the bid) and dispatched to arrive at the ICEF office
indicated no later than the closm% time and date. Bids
received in any other manner will be invalidated.

1.5.4 Any delays encountered in the mail delivery will be
at the risk of the Bidder.

1,5.5 In case of any discrepancies between the original
bid and a copy, the original will prevail.

1.6 Faxed bids (as applicable)

1.6.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.6.2 Faxed bids must be retumed to the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE FAX NUMBER for Bids as specified in
this solicitation document. Bidders should note that Bids
received at any other fax number will be invalidated.

1.7 E-mailed bids (as applicable)

1.7.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.7.2 All e-mailed Bids must be submitted to the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE E-MAIL ADDRESS as specified in this
solicitation document. No other recipient should be "Cc"
or "Bec" in the e-mail submission. Bids received in any
other manner will be invalidated.

1.7.3 All Bids submitted by e-mail must be submitted as
email attachments. Email links (e.g. to documents to be
downloaded from cloud based folders) are not acceptable

unless otherwise specifically requested. Bids submitted as
a link or through a link will be invalidated.

2. OPENING OF BIDS

2.1 Bids received prior to the stated closing time and
date will be kept unopened. UNICEF will open Bids
when the specified time has arrived and no Bid received
thereafter will be considered.

2.2 UNICEF wiil accept_ no r@sgon_sibility for the
premature opening of a Bid which is not properly
addressed or identified.

2.3 Bidders, or their authorized representative, may attend
the public opening of the Bid at the time, date and
location specified.” Bidders should note that the Bid
Opening is the only time and place where information
related to pricing from competitors is available.

3. UNGM REGISTRATION

3.1 UNICEF 1is part of the United Nations Global
Marketplace(UNGM). Accordugéy, all bidders are
encouraged to become a UNIC vendor by creating a
vendor profile in the UNGM website: www.ungm.org

4. AWARD NOTIFICATION

4.1 UNICEF reserves the right to make a public
notification of the outcome of an ITB(S) advisin
prodléct/servme, awarded supplier and total value o
award.
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ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (Goods)
Definitions and UNICEF Supply Websie

1.1 In these General Terms and Conditions (Goods), the following 1erms have the following
meaning;

"Affiliatcs” means, with respect 0 the Supplier, any of its corporate affiliates er associates,
including pareni entities, subsidiaries, and other entities in which it owns a substantial mteresi.

"Confidential Informartion” means information or data that is designated as confidentinl at the
time of exchange between the Parties or promptly idewtified as confidential in writing when
furnished in intangible form or disclosed orally. and includes information, the confidemtial or
propristary nalure of which is or should be reasonably apparent from the inherent nature, quality
or characteristics of such mformation.

"Consignee” means the consignee designated in the Contract.

"Contract” means the purchase comtract that incorporatcs these Genmeral Terms and Conditions
(Goods). It inchudes purchase orders issued by UNICEF, whether or not they are issued under a
long-term arrangement or similar congract.

"Goods"” meang the goods specified in the relevant section of the Contract.

"Hest Government” means 2 Government with which UNICEF has a programme of development
cooperation. and includes 4 Governmenr of a country in which UNICEF provides humanitarian
assistance.

"INCOTERMS" means the imernational commercial wenns kmown as the INCOTERMS rules,
issued by the International Chamber of Commerce, most-recently issved at the effective dae of
the Contract. References in the Contract to trade terms (such as "FCA", "DAP" and "CIP"} arc
references lo those terms as defined by the INCOTERMS.

"Parties” means the Contracter and UNICEF together and a "Pary” means each of the
Coriractor and UNICEF.

Supplier's  "Persommel” means the Supplier’s officials, cmployees, agemts, individual
sub-contractors and other represemtatives.

"Price” is defined in Article 3.1.
"Supplier” is the supplier named in the Contract.

"UNICEF  Supply Website” means UNICEF's public access webpage available at
hup:/'www.anicef.org/supply/index_procurement_policics.itml, as may be updated from time 10
time.

1.2 These General Terms and Conditions of Contract, UNICEF's Policy Prohibiting and
Combatting Fraud and Corruption, the UNICEF's Policy on Conduct Promoting the Prolection
and Safeguarding of Children, the UN Supplier Code of Conduct, and UNICEF's Informarion
Disclosure Policy reterred to in the Contract, as well as other policies applicable to the
Supplier, are publicly available on the UNICEF Supply Website, The Supplier represents that it
has reviewed all such policies as of the effective date of the Contract.

2. Delivery; Inspection; Risk of Loss

Z.1 The Supplier will deliver the Goeds 1o the Consignee at the place and within the time
pertod for delivery stated in the Contract. The Supplier will comply with the INCOTERM or
similar trade term expressly stated i the Contract as applying to the Goods to be supphed
under the Contract and all other delivery terms and mstructions stated i the Contract.
Notwithstanding any JNCOTERM, the Supplier will obtain any export Hcences required for the
Goods. The Supplier will ensure that UNICEF receives all necessary transpert documents i a
timely manner so as to comable UNICEF to take delivery of the Goods i accordance with
therequirements of the Contract. The Supplier will neither seek nor accep U instructions from
any entity other than UNICEF (or entities authorized by UNICEF te give instruciions to the
Supplier) in connection with the supply and delivery of the Goods.

2.2 The Supplier will use its best efforis 10 accommodate reasonable requests for changes (if
any} to the requirements for the Goods {such as packaging, packing and labeling requirements),
shipping instructions or delivery daw of the Goods ser our in the Contract. If UNICEF requests
any material change to the requirements for the Goeds, shipping structions or delivery date,
UNICEF and the Supplier will negotiate any necessary changes to the Coniract, including as to
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Price and the time schedule. Any such agreed changes will become effective only when they are
set ot m & written amendment w the Contraet signed by hoth UNICEF and the Supplier.
Should the Parties fail to agree on any such changes within thirty (30} days, UNICEF will have
the option to terminate the Contract without pesalty notwithsianding any oiher provision of the
Contract.

23 The Supplier acknowledpes that UNICEF may monitor the Supplier's performance under
the Contract. The Supplier agrees to provide its full cooperation with such performance
menitoring, at 7o additional cost or cxpense o UNICEF, and provide relevant information as
reasonably requested by UNICEF, including, but not limited to, the date of receipr of the
Contract, defarlled delivery status, costs 10 be charped and payments made by UNICEF or
pending.

Inspection

2.4 UNICEF or the Consignee (if difierent from UNICEF) will have a reasonable ume to
inspect the Gooeds after delivery. At UNICEF's request, the Supplier will provide its reasonable
cooperation 0 UNICEF or the Consignee with regard to such inspection, including but not
limited to access o production data, at no charge. The Supplier acknowledges that any
inspection of the Goods by or en behalf of UNICEF or the Consignes does not constitute a
deermination that the specifications for the Goods set out in the Contract {imcluding the
mandatory technical requirements) have or have not been met. The Supplier will be required to
comply with its warranty and other contractual obligations whether or net UNICEF or the
Consignee carries out an inspection of the Goods.

Delivery not Acceptance; Consequences of Delayed Delivery and Non-conforming Geods

2.5 If the Supplier determines it will be unable to deliver all or some of the Goods to the
Consignee by the delivery date(s) stipulaled in the Contract, the Supplier will (a) immediately
consult with UNICEF to determine the most expeditious means for delivering the Goods: and
(b} use an expedited means of delivery, at he Supplier's cost (unless the delay is due to force
majeure as defined in Article 6.7 below), if reasonably requested by UNICEF to do so. Partial
deliveries of Goods will not be accepted unless prior written approval for such partial delivery
has heen given by UNICEF 1o the Supplier.

26 Delivery of the Goods will not constitute acceplance of the Goods. [[ some or all of the
Goods do not conform ie the requirements of the Contract or if the Supplier delivers the Goods
late or fails to deliver the Goods {or any part of the Goods) in accordance with the agreed
delivery dates and delivery terms and instructions, UNICEF may, without prejudice to any of its
other rights and remedies, exercise one or more of the following rights under the Contract at
UNICEF's option:

{a) UNICEF can reject and refuse to accept any or all of the Goods (including those that do
conform to the Centract). [f UNICEF rejects the Goods, the Supplier will, ar uts own cost,
arrange for the prompt return of the rejected Geods and, at UNICEF's optien, the Supplier will
promptly replace the rejected Goods with Goods of equal or better quality {and will be
responsible for all costs rclated o such replacement) or UNICEF may exercise its other rights
sel out below:

b UNICEF may procure all or part of the Goods from other sources, in whick case the
Supplier will be responsible for any additional costs beyond the balance of the Price for such
Goods;

) Upon UNICEF's demand, the Supplier will refund all payments (if any) made by
UNICEF in respect of the rejecled Goods or the Goods that have not beem delivered in
accordance with the delivery dates and delivery terms;

(d UNICEF can give written netice of breach and, if the Supplier fads o remedy the
breach, ean terminate the Contract In accordance with Article 6.1 below;

(e) UNICEF can require the Supplier to pay liguidated damages as set eut in the Contract.

2.7 Further 1o Artcle 11.6 befow, the Supplier expressly acknowledges that if, in respect of
any consignment, UNICEF takes delivery of all or some of the Goods tiar have been delivered
late or otherwise not in fult compliance with the delivery terms and instructions or that are not
in full conformity with the requirements of the Contract, this does not constinee a waiver of
UNICEF's rights in respect of such late delivery er non-compliant Goeds.

Risk of Less; Title 1o Goods

Z.8 Risk of loss, damage to or destruction of Goods supplied under the Contract, and
responsibility for amanging and paying for freight and insurapce, will be povemed by the
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INCOTERM or similar trade term expressly stated in the Contract as applying to the Goods
supplied under the Contract and any other express terms of the Contract. In the absence of any
such INCOTERM or similar wade termy or other express terms, the following provisions will
apply: () the enure risk of loss, damage to or desimuction of the Goods will be borme
exclusively by the Supplier untll physical delivery of the Goods to the Comsignee has been
completed 10 accordance with the Contract; and (b the Supplier will be solely lable for makmg
all transport arrangements and for payment of freight and iosurance costs for the shipment and

delivery of the Goods m accordance with the requiremments of the Contracr.

29 Unless otherwise expressly provided in the Contract, title in and 10 the Goods will pass
from the Supplier to the Consignee upon delivery of the Goods in accordance with the
applicable delivery terms and acceptance of the Goods in accordance with the Contract,

3. Price: Invowcing; Tax Exempiion: Payment Terms

31 The price for the Goods is the amount specified m the price section of the Contract (the
“Price”), it bemg understeod that such amount is specified in United States dollars unless
otherwise expressly provided for in the price section of the Contract. The Price includes the
cost of packaging and packing the Goods in accordance with the requirements of the Cemtract
and delivery in accordance with the applicable delivery terms. The Price is mclusive of all
costs, expenses, charpes or fees that the Supplier may eur in comnection with the performance
of its obligations under the Contract; provided tha, without prejudice to or limiting the
provisions of Aricle 3.3 below, ali dutes and other taxes tmposed by amy authority or entity
must be separately identified. [t is undersiood and apreed thar the Supplier will not request any
change to the Price afier delivery of the Goods by the Supplier and that the Price cannot be
changed except by written agreement belween (he Parties before the Goods are delivered.

3.2 The Supplier will issue invoices to UNICEF only after the Supplier has fulfilled the
delivery terms of the Contract. The Supplier will Issue (a) one (1) inwvoice in sespect of the
payment being sought, in the currency specified in the Contract and in English, indicatng the
Contract idemtification number listed on the front page of the Contract; and (b) copies of the
shippmg documents and other suppertmg documents as specified in the Contract,

33 The Supplier authorizes UNICEF to deduct from the Supplier's invoices any amount
Tepresenting direct taxes {except charges for utilities services) and customs resirictions, duties and
charges of a similar pature in respect of articles imported or exported for UNICEF's official
use, in accordance with the exemption from tax in Aricle Il, Section 7 of the Convention of
the Priviieges and Immunities of the Unpited Nations, 1946. [n the evemr any governmental
authority refuses Lo recognize this exemption from 1axes. restrictions, duties or charges, the
Supplier will immediately consult with UNICEF 1o delermine a mutually acceptable procedure.
The Supplier will provide full cooperation to UNICEF with regard 10 securing UNICEF's
exemption. from, or refund of amounts paid as, vatoe-added taxes or taxes of a similar nature.

34 UNICEF will notify the Supplier of any dispute or discrepancy in the content or form
of any invoice. With respect 1o disputes reparding only a porien of such inveice, UNICEF will
pay the Supplier the amount of the wundisputed portion in accordance with Aricle 3.5 below.
UNICEF and the Supplier will consult in good faith 1o promplly tesolve any dispute with
respect 10 any imvoice, Upon resolwlion of such dispute, any amounts that have not been
charged in accordance with the Contract will be deducted from (he invoice(s} m which they
appear and UNICEF will pay any agreed semaining slems in the invoice{s) in accordance with
Anticle 3.5 within thiny (30} days after the final resolution of such dispute,

3.5 UNICEF will pay the uncontested amount of the Supplier's invoice within thirty (30}
days of receiving both the jnwpice and the shipping documents and other supporting documents,
as referred to in Article 3.2 above. The amount paid will reflect any discount(s) shown under
the payment terms of the Contract, The Supplier will not be entitled to imierest on any late
payment or any sums payable under the Contract nor any accrued interest on payments withbeld
by UNICEF in connection with a dispute. Payment will not relicve the Supplier of s
obligations under the Contract. Payment will not be deemed acceptance of the Goods or waiver
of any rights with regard to the Goods.

36 Each inveice will confirm the Supplier's bank account details provided o UNICEF as
par. of the Supplier's registration process with UNICEE. All payments due 1o the Supplier under
the Contract will be¢ made by electronic funds transfer to that bank account. It is the Suppler's
responsibility to ensure that the bank details supplied by it to UNICEF are up-to-dare and
accurate and potify UNICEF in wrinng by an authorized representalive of the Supplier of any
changes in bank derails together with supporting documentation satisfactory to UNICEF.

i7 The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that UNICEF may witkhold payment in respect of
any invoice if, in UNICEF's opinion, the Supplier has not performed in accordance with 1he
terms and conditions of the Comtract, or if the Supplier has mor provided sufficient
documentation m support of the ieveice.

Page

iR UNICEF will have the right 1o set off against any amounl or amounts duc and payable
by UNICEF tw the Supplier under the Contract, any payment. mdebtedness or other claim
(including. without limitation, any overpayment tade by UNICEF o the Supplier) owing by the
Supplier w0 UNICEF under the Contract o7 under any other contracl or agreement between the
Parties. UNICEF will not be required to give the Supplier prior nolice before exercising this
right of set-off (such notice bewg waived by the Supplier). UNICEF will prompily nolify the
Supplier after it has cxercised such right of sct-off, explaining 1he reasons for such set-off,
provided however that the failure 1o give such notification will nel affect the validity of such

set-off

39 Each of the invoices paid by UNICEF may be subject to a post-payment audil by
UNICEF's external and internal auditors or by other authorised agents of UNICEF, at any ume
during the lerm of the Contract and for three (3) years after the Contract terminaies. UNICEF
will be enttled to a refund from the Supplier of amounts such audi:t or audits determine were
nol in accordance with the Comract regardless of the reasons for such payments (including but
not limited to the actions or inactions of UNICEF staff and other personnel).

4. Representations and Warranties; Indemnification; Insurance
Representations and Warranties

4.1 The Supplier represents and warrants that as of the effective dae and throaghouwt the
term of the Contract: (a} it has the {ull authority and power 1o emer into the Contract and to
perform its obligations under the Contract and the Contract is a legal, valid and binding
obligation, enforceable agaimst it in accordance with its terms; (b} i# has, and will maintain
throughout the term of the Contract, all rights, licenses, authority and resources necessary, as
applicable, to develep, source, mamufacture and supply the Goods and to perform its other
obligations under the Contract: (c) all of the information concerming the Goods and the Supplier
that it has previously provided to UNICEF, or that it provides to UNICEF during the werm of
the Contract, 15 true, correct, accurate and not misleading; (d) it 1s financially solvent and is
able to supply the Goods to UNICEF in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Contract; (e) the use or supply of the Goods does not and will not infringe any paiem, design,
trade-mame or Irade-mark; {I} it has net and will not emer into amy agreement or arrangement
that restrains or restricts any person’s rights to use, sell, dispose of or otherwise deal with the
Goods; and (g) the dev . manufacture and supply of the Goeds is, and will continue to
be, in compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Supplier will fulfill its
commitments with the fullest regard to the interests of UNICEF and will refrain from any action
which may adversely affeet UNICEF or the United Nations.

4.2 The Supplier further represents and warrants that the Goods (including packaging): (a)
conform to the qualiy. quanlity aud specificaiions for the Goods stated in the Contract
{including. in the case of perishable or pharmaceutical products, the shelf life specified in the
Contract}; {b) conform in all respects 10 the technical documentation provided by the Supplier in
respect of such Goods and, if samples were provided to UNICEF prior to entering into the
Contract, are equal and comparable in all respects 10 such samples; (c} are new and
factory-packed; (dy are fit for the purposes for which such goods are ordinarily used and for
purposes expressly made kmown to the Supplier by UNICEF in the Contract: {¢} are of
consistent quality and free from fauits and defects in design, manmufacture, workmanship and
matenials: (f) are free from all liens, encumbrances or other third pany claims; and (g) are
contzined or packaged in accordance with the standards of export packaging for the type and
quantities of the Goods specified in the Contract, and for the modes of transport of the Goods
specified in the Contract (including but mot limited 10, in a manner adequate to protect them in
such modes of transport), and matked in a proper manner in accordance with the instructions
stipulated in the Contract and applicable law.

4.3 The warranties provided in Anicle 4.2 will remain valid for the warranty perfod
specified in the Contract; provided thar {a) the warranty period for pharmaceutical goods or
ether penshable preducis will be no less than the shelf-life of those Goods specified in the
Contract; and (b) if no warranty period or shelf-life is specified in the Contract, the warranties
will remain valid from the date the Supplier signs the Contract until the day twelve (12) months
after fulfillment of the delivery terms or such later date as may be prescribed by law.

4.4 [f the Supplier is not the original manufacturer of the Goods or any part of the Goods,
the Supplier assigns te UNICEF {or, at UNICEF's instructions, the Government or other entity
that receives the Goods) all manufacturers’ warranries in addition to any other warrantics under
the Contract.

4.5 The representarions and warraniies made by the Supplier i Arucles 4.1 and 4.2 and the
Supplier’s obligations in Anicles 4.3 and 4.4 above arc made o and are for (he henefit of (a)
each entily that makes a direct financial contribution to the purchase of Goods: and {b} each
Government or other eniity that reccives the Goods.
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{ndemnification

4.6 The Suppler will wmdenmify, hold and save harmless and defend, al ts own expense,
UNICEF, its officials, employess, comsultants and agents, cach entity that makes a direct
financial contribution to the purchase of (he Goods and each Government or other entiry that
teceives the Goods, from and against all suits. claims, demands, losses amd liability of any
nature or kind, including their costs and expenses, by a third pary and arising owt of the acts
or omissions of the Supplier or its Personnel or subcontractors in the performance of the
Contract. This provision will extend 10 but not be limited to (a) claims and liability in the
nature of warkers” compensation; (b} product Liability; and () any actions or claims pertaining
o the alleged infringement of a patent, design, trade-mame or (rade-mark arising in connzetion
with the Goods or other kabilny arisiig owr of the use of patented inventions or devices,
copyrighted material or other intelleciual property provided or licensed to UNICEF under the
Contract or used by the Supplicr, its Persennel or sub-contractors in the performance of the
Conrract.

4.7 UMICEF will repart any such suits, proceedings, claims, demands, losses or liability 1o
the Supplier within a reasonable period of time afier having received actual notice. The Supplier
will have sole comtrol of the defence, settlement and compromise of any such suit, proceeding,
claim or demand except with Tespeet to the assertion or defence of the privileges and immunities
of UNICEF or any matler relating to UNICEF's privileges and immunities (including mariers
relating to UNICEF's relations with Host Govermments), which as between the Supplier and
UNICEF, conly UNICEF iiself {or relevant governmental entities} will asser and maintain.
UNICEF will have the right, at its own expense. to be represemted in anmy such suit,
proceeding, clzim or demand by independent counsel of ks own choosing.

Insurance
4.8 The Supplier wiil comply wih the following insurance requirements:
{a) The Supplier will have and maintain in effect with reputable insurers and in sufficient

amounts, insurance against all of the Supplier's risks under the Contract (including, bur not
limited to, the risk of claimsg arising our of or related to the Supplier's performance of the

Contrace}, nclud:

(i) Insurance against all risks in respect of its property and any equipment used for the
performance of the Contract;

(i1} General liability insurance against all risks in respect of the Contract and claims arising
out of the Conmtract including, but not limited to, product liability imsurance, in an adequare
amount 1o cover all claims arising from or in commection with the Supplier's performance under
the Conlract. The Supplier's product liability insurance will cover the direct and indirect
financial consequences of liability (including all costs, incleding replacement costs, relaed to
recall campaigns) sustained by UNICEF or third parties as a result of or relating lo the Goods;

(i} All appropriate workers' compensation and employer's liability insuramce, or its
equivalent, with respect to its Personnel and sub-comtractors o cover claims for death, bodily
injury or damage to property arising {rom the performance of the Contract; and

{iv} Such other imsurance as may bc agreed upon in writing between UNICEF and the
Supplier.
o) The Supplicr will maintain the insurance coverage refcrred to in Asticle 4.8(a) above

during the term of the Contract and for a period after the Contract terminates extending to the
end of any applicable limilations period wih regard to claims againgt which the insurance is
obtained.

{c) The Supplier will he responsible 1o fund all amounts within any policy deductible or
Tetention.

(d Excepl with rcgard to the insurance referred to mn paragraph {a)(ii) above, the insurance
policies for the Supplier's insurance required under this Article 4.8 will (i) name UNICEF as an
additional insured; (i) include a waiver by the insurcr of any subrogation rights against
UNICEF; and (iii} provide that UNICEF will receive thirty (30) days' written motice from the
imsurer prior o any canccllation er change of coverage.

5] The Supplier will, upon request, provide UNICEF with satisfactory evidemce of the
insurance required under this Amicle 4.8,

(fy Compliance with the imsurance requirements of the Contract will not limit the Supplier’s
fiahility either under the Contract er otherwise.
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Liability
4.9 The Supplier will pay UNICEF promptly for all loss, destruction or damage (0
UNICEF's properly caused by the Suppler’s Personnel or sub-comtractors in the performance of

the Contract.

5. Intelfectual Property and Other Proprictary Rights; Con

Intellectual Property and Other Proprictary Rights
5.1 Unless otherwise expressly provided for in the Contract:

(2) Subject to paragraph (b) of this Article 5.1, UNICEF will be entitled to all intellectual
properiy and other proprietary rights with repard o products, processes, inventions, ideas,
know-how, dala or documents and other matenials {"Coniract Materials™) that (1) the Supplier
develops for UNICEF under the Contract and which bear a direct relation to the Contract or (i1)
are produced, prepared or collected in consequence of, or during (he course of, he performance
of the Contract. The twenn “Comiract Materials” includes, but is not limited to, all maps,
drawings, photographs, plans, reports. recommendations, estimates. documents developed or
received by, and all other data compiled by or received by, the Supplier under the {omtract.
The Supplier acknowledges and agrecs that Contract Matenals constitute works made for hire for
UNICEF, Contract Materials will be treated as UNICEF's Confidential Information and will be
delivered only lo authorized UNICEF officials on expiry or teemination of the Contract.

{(b) UNICEF will not be entiled 10, and will not claim any ownership interest in, any
intellecrual property or other proprietary rights of the Supplicr that pre-existed the performance
by the Supplier of s obligatons under the Contract, or that the Supplier may develop or
acquire, or may have dewveloped or acquired, independently of the performance of its obligations
under the Contract, The Suppler grams o UNICEF a perpetual license (o use such intellectual
property or othcr proprictary rights solely for the purposes of and in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract.

(¢) At UNICEF's request, the Supplier will take all necessary steps, execute alfl necessary
documents and generally assist in securing such proprietary rights and transferrimg (ot, in the
case. intellectual properry referred to in paragraph (b) above, licensing) them to UNICEF in
compliance with the requirements of the applicable law and of the Contract.

Confidentiality

5.2 Confidential Information (hat is considered proprictary by either Party or that is dclivered
or disclosed by onc Party ("Discloser”) 10 the other Party ("Recipient”) during the course of
performance of the Contraci will be held 1 confidence by the Recipient. The Recipient will use
the same care and discretion to avoid disclosurc of the Discloser's Confidential Information as
the Recipient uses for its own Confidenrial information and will use the Discloser's Confidential
Informalion solely for ke purpose for which it was disclosed to the Recipienr, The Recipient
will nor disclosc the Discloser's Confidential Information to any other party:

(a) except to those of its Affilintes, employees, officials, representatives, agents and
sub-contractors who have a need to know such Confideniial Information for purposes of
performing cbligations under the Comtract; or

(b unless the Confidential Information (i) is obtained by the Recipient from a third party
withoyt restrigtion; (i) is disclosed by the Discloser w a third pary withour any obligation of
confidentiality; {iil) is known by the Recipient prior te discloswre by the Discloser; or (iv) at
any time is developed by the Recipiem completely independendy of any disclosures under the
Contracl.

33 If (he Supplier receives a request for disclosure of UNICEF's Confidential Tnfermation
pursuant to any Judicial or law enforcement process, befors any such disclosure is made the
Supplier (a) will give UNICEF sufficient notice of such request in order to allow UNICEF to
have a reasonable opportunity t secure the intervention of the relevant natiomal Government to
establish proective measures or take such other action as may be appropniate; and (b will so
advise the relevant authority that requested disclosure. UNICEF may disclose the Supplier's
Confidential Information o the cxeent required pursuant to resolutions or regulations of its
governing bodies.

5.4 The Supplier may not communicate at any time to any other person, Govermment or
authority external to UNICEF. any information known e it by reason of its association with
UNICEF that has not been made public, cxcept with the prior authorization of UNICEF; unor
will the Supplier ar any time use such mformation to private advantage.
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End of Contract
Force Majeure
3.5 Upon the expiry or earlier termination of the Ceatract, the Supplier will:

() retun to UNICEF all of UNICEF's Confidential Information or, at UNICEF's opiion,
destroy all copies of such informauon heid by the Supplier or its sub-contactors and confirm
such destruction to UNICEF in wriung; and

(b) will transfer (0 UNICEF all mtellectual and other proprietary imformation in accordance
wirth Article 5.1a).

6 Terminauon: Force Majeure
Termination by Enber Party for Matenal Breach

4.1 If one Party is in material breach of any of its obligations under the Contract, the other
Pamy can give it written notice that within thirty ¢30) days of receiving
must be remedied (3f such breack is capable of remedy). If the breaching Party does not remedy
the breach within the thirty (30) days' period or if the breach is not capable of remedy. the
non-breaching Parly can terminate the Contract. The termimation will be effective thirty (30)
days after the non-breaching Party gives the breaching Pamy wntten notice of termination. The
mingtion of conciliauon or arbiral proceedings in accordance with Anticle 9 {(Privileges and
Immunities; Settlemenr of Dispuies} below will not be grounds for termination of the Contract.

such notice the breach

Additional Termination Rights of UNICEF

6.2 In addition 10 the termination rights under Arnicle 6.1 above, UNICEF can terminate the
Contract with immedate cffect upon delivery of a wrtlen notice of termination, withour any
lighility for termination charges or amy other liability of any kind

{a} in the circumstances described in, and in accordance with, Aricle 7 {Ethical Standards);
or

(b} if the Supplier breaches any of the provisions of Articles 5.2-5.4 (Cenfidentiality); or

(c) if the Supalier (i) is adjudged bankrupi, or i1s hquidated, or becomes insolvent, or applies
for 4 moratorium or stay on any payment or repayment obligations, or applies to be declared
insolvent, (ii) is granted a moratorium or a stay, or is declared inselvent: (i) makes an
assignment for the benefit of one or more of its creditors; {iv) has a receiver appointed on
account of the insolvency of the Supplier; (v) offers a semlemeni in liew of bankruptey or
receivership: or (vi) has become, mn UNICEF's reasonable judgment, subject lo a malerially
adverse change in its fmancial condition that threatens 1o substantially affect the ability of the
Supplier 10 perform any of its obligations under the Conrrac.

6.3 In addition to the termimation rights under Articles 6.1 and 6.2 above, UNICEF can
terminate the Comtract at any time by providing written nolice lo the Supplier in any case in
which UNICEF's mandate applicable 10 the performance of the Contract or UNICEF's funding
applicable w0 the Contract is currailed or terminated, whether i whole or in part. UNICEF can
also terminate the Contract upon sixty (60) days' writlen notice 1o the Supplier without having
to provide any justification.

6.4 As soon as it receives a motice of termination frem UNICEF, the Supplier will
immediattly take steps to cease provision of the Goods in a prompt and orderly manner and to
minimize costs and will scek Instructions from UNICEF regarding Goods m transit (if any) and
witl not undertake any further or addiional commilments as of and following the dale it receives
the termnation notice. [n addition, the Supplier will 1ake any other acrion that may be
necessary, or that UNICEF may direct i writing, for the minmimization of losses and for the
protection and preservation of any property (whether tangible or intangible) related to the
Contract that is in the possession of the Supplier and i which UNICEF has or may be
reasonably expected 10 acquire an imterest,

6.3 If the Contract is weminated, no paymeni will be duc from UNICEF to the Supplier
except for Goods delivered in accordance with the requirements of the Comtract and enly if such
Goods were ordered, requested er otherwise provided prior to the Supplier's receipt of notice of
termination from UNICEF or, in the case of termmation by the Supplier, the effective date of
sucl termipation. The Supplier will have no claim for any further paymem beyond payments in
accordance with this Article 6.5, bur will remain liable 1 UNICEF for all loss or damages
which may be suffered by UNICEF by reason of the Supplier’s default {ncluding bur not
limited (0 cost of the purchase and delivery of replacememt or substiute goods).

0.6 The termunation rights in this Anicle 6 are in addition to all other righis and remedies
of UNICEF under the Contract.
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6.7 It one Party 1s rendered permanently unable, wholly or w part, by reason of force
majeure 1¢ perform its obligations under the Contract. the other Pamy may terminate (he
Contract on the same lerms and conditions as are provided for in Article 6.1 above, except thal
the period of notice will be seven (7) days instead of thirty (30) dzys. "Force majeure” means
any unforeseeable and irresistible events arising from causes bevend (he control of the Parlies,
including acts of nature, any act of war {whether declared or not), invasion. revolution,
insurrection, terrorism eor other acts of a sumlar natwe or force. "Force majeure” does not
include {a) any event which 1s caused by the nepligence or mtenuonal action of a Party; (b) any
event which a diligent party coufd reasonably have been expected 1o take into account and plan
for at the time the Comwact was entered ime: (c) the insufficiency of funds, inability o make
any payment required under the Contract, or any economic conditions. including but not limited
to inflation, price escalations, or labour availability; er (d) any evenl resulting from harsh
conditions or logistical challenges for the Supplier (including civil umrest) associated with
Jocations at which UNICEF is operating or is about (0 operale or 1s wichdrawing from, or any
event resulting from UNICEF's humanitarian, emergency, or similar response operations.

T Ethical Standards

7.1 The Supplier will be responsible for the prafessional and technical competence of its
Personnel including its employees and will select, for werk under the Contract, reliable
individuals whe will perform effectively in the mmplementation of the Contract, respect the local
laws and customs, and conform 0 2 high standard of moral and ethcal conduct.

72 {a) The Supplier represems and warrants that oo official of UNICEF or of any United
Nations Syslem organisation has received from or on behalf of the Supplier, or will be offered
by or on beha!f of the Supplier, any direct or indirect benefit in connection with the Contract
including the award of whe Contract to the Supplier. Such direct or indirect benefit includes, but
is pot limited to, amy gifts, favours or hospitaliiy.

(b) The Supplier represents and warrants that the following requirements with regard 10
former UNICEF officials have been complied with and will be complied with:

(i) Dusing the one (1) year period after an official has separaied from UNICEF, the Supplier
may not make a direct or indirect offer of employment to that former UNICEF official if that
former UNICEF official was. during the three years prior 10 separanng from UNICEF, involved
in any aspect of a UNICEF procurement process in which the Supplier has participated.

(ii) During the two (2) year period afier an official has separated from UNICEF, that former
official may not, directly or indirectly on behalf of the Supplier, communicate with UNICEF, or
present 1o UNICEF, abow any matters that were within such former official’s responsibilities
while a1 UNICEF,

(c) The Supplier represents 1hat, in respect of all aspects of the Contract (including the
award of the Contract by UNICEF 10 the Supplier and the selection and awarding of
sub-contracts by the Supplier). it has disclosed to UNICEF any sitiation that may comstitule an
actua! or potential conflict of interest or could reasonably be perceived as a conflict of mterest.

7.3 The Supplier further represents and warrants that neither it por any of its Affiliates, or
Personnel or directors, is subject to amy sanclion or temporary suspension imposed by any
United Nations System o:gamsation or other international inter-governmental organisation. The
Supplier will immediately disclose to UNICEF if it or any of us Affiliates, or Persomnel or
directors, becomes subject 1o any such sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the
Contract,

7.4 The Supplier will (a) observe the highest standard of ethics; (b) use ils best effors to
protect UNICEF against fraud, in the performance of the Conmiract; and (c) comply with the
applicable provisions of UNICEF's Policy Prohibiting and Combaning Fraud and Corruption. In
particular, the Supplier will not engage, and will ensure that its Personnel, agenis and
subcontractors do not engape, in any corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, collusive or ebstructive
conduct as such terms are defined in UNICEF's Policy Prohubiting and Combaming Fraud and
Corruplion.

1.3 The Supplier will. during the term of the Contract, comply with {a) all laws, ordinances,
rules and regulations bearing upon the performance of its obligations under the Contract and (b)
the standards of conduct required under the UN Supplier Code of Conduct {available a1 the
United Nations Global Marketplace website - www.ungm.org).

1.6 The Supplier further represents and warrants that neither it wor any of its Affiliates, is
engaged. directly or indiwrectly, (a) in any practice inconsistent with the rights ser om in the
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Convention on (he Rights of the Child, including Article 32, or the [wernatonal Labour
Organisation’s Convemion Concerning the Prohibition and Immediate Action for the Elimination
of the Worst Forms of Chluld Labour, No. 182 (1999 or {(b) in the manufacture, sale,
distnbution, or ose ol anti-personnel mines or components utilised in the manufacture of
anti-personne! mines.

1.7 The Supplier represents and warrants that it has taken and will take all appropriate
measures 1o preveat scxual exploitation or abuse of anyome by its Personnel including its
employees or any persons engaged by the Supplier to perform any services under the Contract.
For these purposes. scxual activity wilh any persen less than eighteen years of ape, repardless
of any laws relacing Lo consent, will constitute the sexual exploitation and abuse of such persom.

[n addition, the Supplier represcnts and warrants that if has taken and will take all appropriate
measures to prohibit its Persomnel including ns employees or other persons engaged by the
Supplier. from exchanging mmy money, goods, services, or other things of value, for sexual
favours or activities or from cngaping in any sexual activities that are exploitive or degrading to
any person. This provision comstitutes an essential term of the Contract and any breach of this
representation and warranty will entitle UNICEF to terminate the Contract immediately upon
notice to the Supplier, without any liability for termination charges or any other liability of any
kind.

7.8 The Supplier will mform UNICEF as scen as it becomes aware of any incident or
report that is inconsistent with the undertakings and confirmations provided i this Article 7.

7.9 The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that each of the provisions in this Anicle 7
constitutes an essential term of the Contract.

(a) UNICEF will be entilled, in its sole discretion and at #s sole choice, 10 suspend or
terminate the Contract and any other comiract berween UNICEF and the Supplier with immediate
effcc: upon written motice 0 the Supplier if: (i) UNICEF becomes aware ol any incident or
report that is imcomsistent with, or the Supplier breaches amy of, the undertakings and
confirmarions provided in this Aricle 7 or the equivalent provisions of any ceniract between
UNICEF and the Supplier or any of the Supplicr's Affillates, or (it} the Supplier or any of its
Affiliates, or Personmel or directors becomes subiect to amy sanctionl of lemporary suspension
described in Article 7.3 during the term of the Contract.

(b) In the case of suspension, if the Supplier takes appropriate action to address the relevant
incident or breach to UNICEF's satisfaction within the period stipulated in the notice of
suspension, UNICEF may lift 1he suspension by written notice to the Suppiier and (he Contract
and all other affected comtracts will resume im accordance with their terms, 1f, however,
UNICEF s not satisfied that the matters are being adequately addressed by the Supplier,
UNICEF may &t amy time, exercise ii§ right 1o (erminate the Contract and any other contract
bewween UNICEF and the Supplier.

{c) Any suspension or termination under this Anicle 7 will be withoul any liability for
termination or other charges or any other liability of any kind.

8. Full Cooperation with Audits And Investigalions

8.1 From time to time, UNICEF may conduct investigations relating to amy aspect of the
Coatract including but not limited to the award of the Contract, the way in which the Contract
aperates or operaled, and the Parties’ performance of the Contract generally and including but
not limited to the Supplier's compliance with the provisions of Arcle 7 above. The Supplier
will provide its full and rimely cooperarion with any such inspectioms, post-payment audits or
investigations, including (but not limited t0) making its Personnel and any relevant dara and
documentation  available for the purposes of such inspections, post-payment audits or
investigations, at reasonable times and on reasonable conditions, and granting UNICEF and those
undertaking such inspections, post-payment audits or investigations access 10 the Supplier’s
premises at reasomable times and on reasomable conditions in connection with making its
Personnel and any relevant dalz and documentation available. The Supplier will require ijts
subcontractors and irs agemts, including, but not limited to, the Supplier’s attorneys, accountants
or other advisers. o provide reasonable cocperalion with any inspecrions, post-payment audits or
investigations carried out by UNICEF.

9. Privileges and Jmmunities; Settlement of Disputes

g.1 Nothing in or related to the Coniract will be deemed a waiver, express or implied,
delibecate or inadverient, of any of the privilepes and immwunities of the United Nations,
icluding UNICEF apd its subsidiary organs, wnder the Convention on the Privileges and

Immunities of the United Nations, 1946, or otherwisc.

9.2 The terms of the Contract will be interpreted and applied wuhout application of any
system of national or sub-national law.

Page

9.3 The Parties will use their best cfforts to settle amicably any dispute. controversy or
claim arising out of, or relatng 1o the Contract, Where the Pariies wish 10 seck such an
amicable settlement through conciliation, the coneiliation will take place in accordance with the
UNCITRAL Conciliation Rules then i force, or according to such other procedurc as may be
agreed between the Parties. Any dispule. controversy or claim between the Parties arsing out of
the Comtract which is not resolved wuhm ninety (909 days afier one Party receives a tequest
from the other Party for amicable settlement can be referred by either Party to arbitration. The
arbitration will take place in accordance with (he UNCITRAL Arbitration Ruoles then in force.
The venmus of the arbitration will be New York, NY, USA. The decisions of the arbitral
tribunal will be bascd on general principles of international commercial Iaw. The arbiral rribunal
will have no amberity to award punitive damages. In addition, the arbirral tribunal will have no
authorily to award interest in excess of the London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) then
prevailing and any such interest will be simple interest only, The Paries will be bound by any
arbitration award rendercd as a result of such arbitration as the final adjudication of any such
controversy, claim or dispute.

10. Notices

10.1 Any notice, request or consent required or permitied to be given or made pursuant 1o
the Contract will be in writing, and addressed to the persons listed in the Contract for the
delivery of notices, requests or consents. Motices, requests or consents will be delivered in
petson, by regisiered mail, or by confirmed email transmission. Neuces, requests or comsents
will be deemed received upon delivery (if delivered in person), upon signature of receipt (if
delivered by regisierad mail), or rwenry-four (24} hours after cenfimmation of receipt is scot
from the addressee'’s email address (if delivered by confimmed emall transmission).

10.2 Any notice, document or receipt issued in connection with the Contract must be
consistent with the terms and conditions of the Conwract and, in case of any ambiguity,
discrepancy or Icomsistency, the erms and conditions of the {ontract will prevail.

10.3 All documents that comprise the Coutract, and all documents, notices and receipis
issued or provided pursuant to or in connection with the Contract, will be deemed to include,
and will be interpreted and appiied consistently with, the provisions of Article & (Privileges and
Immunities; Sertlement of Disputes).

11. Other Provisions

1.1 The Supplier acknowledges UNICEF's commitment to transparency as outlined in
UNICEF's Information Disclosure Policy and confirms thar it consents to UNICEF's public
disclosure of the terms of the Contract should UNICEF so determine and by whatever means
UNICEF determines.

11.2 The failure of cne Party to object to or take affirmative action with respect to any
conduct of the other Party which is m violation of the tesms of the Comract will not constitute
and will not be construed o be a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any future violation,
breach or wrongful conduct.

11.3 The Supplier will be considered as having the legal stamus of ap independent contractor
as regards UNICEF. Nothing contained m the Contract will be construed as making the Parties
principal and agent er joint venturers.

11.4 (@) Except as expressly provided in the Contract, the Supplier will be responsible
at its sole cost for providing all the necessary persommel, equipment, material and supplies and
for making all arrangements necessary for the performance of its obligations under ihe Contract.

(b) In the event that the Supplier requircs the services of sub-contractors to perform any
obligations under the Contract, the Supplier will notify UNICEF of this. The terms of amy
sub-comntract will be subject to, and will be construed in 2 manper that is fully in accordance
with, all of the terms and conditions of the Contract.

(9] The Supplier cenfirms that it has read UNICEF's Policy on Conduct Promoting the
Protection and Safeguarding of Chiidren. The Supplier will ensure that its Persomnel understand
the netification requirements expecled of them and will establish and maintain  appropriate

measwres 10 premote compliance with such reguirements, The Supplier will further cooperate
with UNICEF's implementation of this policy.

(d) The Supplier will be fully responsible and liable for all services performed by its
Persennel aod sub-contractors and for their compliance with the terms and conditions of the
Contract. The Supplier's Personnel, including individual sub-contractors, will not be considered
in any respect as being the cmployees or agents of UNICEF.
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(e) Without hmiling any other provisions of the Contract, the Supplier will be fully
responsible and hable for, and UNICEF will not be liable for {i) all pavments due 1o us
Personnel and sub-contractors for their sérvices in relawon to the performance of the Contract:
(i) any action, omission, negligence or misconduct of the Contractor, ns Personnel and
sub-contractors: {uni} amy msurance coverage which may be necessary or desirable for the
purpose of the Comract; (iv) the safery and security of the Contractor's Personnel and
sub-contractors’ persomnel; or (v} any costs, expenses, or claims associated with any ilimess,
injury, death or disability of the Conracior's Personnel and sub-contractors’ personnel, it being
understood that UNICEF will have nofiability or responsibility with regard 10 any of the evenis
referred t o in this Anicle 11.4(d).

il.5 The Supplier will not, withowt the prior written consent of UNICEF, assign, transfes,
pledge or make other disposition of the Contract. or of any part of the Contract, or of any of
the Supplier's rights or cblipations under the Contracr.

11.6 No grant of time 1o by a Party to cure @ default under the Coniract, nor any delay ar
fallure by a Pamy te exercise any other right or remedy available to wt under the Contract, will
be deemed to prejudice any rights or remedics available o it under the Contract or coostitute a
waiver of any nights or remedies available to it under the Contract.

11,7 The Supplier will not seek or file any lien, auachment or other encumbrance against
any monies due or 1o become due under the Contract, and will not permit any other persen 10
do so. It will immediately remove or obtain the removal of any lien, anachment or other
encumbrance that is secured agains: amy monies due or 0 become due under the Contract,

11.8 The Supplier will not adveruse or otherwise make public for purposes of commercial
advantage or goodwill that it has a contractual relationship with UNICEF or the United Nations.
Except as regards references to the name of UNICEF for the purposes of ammual repoms or
communication  between the Parties and between the Supplier and its Personme! and
sub-contraciors, the Supplier will not, in any mamner whatspever use the name, emblem or
official seal of UNICEF or the United Nations, or any abbreviation of the name of the United
Nations, in connection with its business or otherwisc without the written permission of UNICEF.

11.9 The Contract may be translaled into languages other than English. The tramslated
version of the Contract is for convemence only, and the English language version will govern in
all circumstances.

11,10 No modification or change in the Contracr, and no waiver of any of its provisions,
nor any additional contraciual relationship of any kind with the Supplier will be valid and
enforceable against UNICEF uniess set ot in 2 written amendment to the Contract signed by en
authorised official of UNICEF.

1111 The provisions of Articles 2.8, 2.9, 3.8, 3.9, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, }1.1, 11.2, 114} 116

and 11.8 will survive delivery of the Goods and the expiry or earlier termmation of the
Conliract.
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